
Kermit Williams, District 7 
President 
Randy Carter, District 4 
President Pro Tern 

PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

Patrice Waterman, District 1 
Don Woodward, District 2 
Mary Pietila, District 3 
Gloria Miller, District 5 
Dr. Doris Taylor Burks, District 6 

It is this Council's mission "To serve the citizens of Pontiac by committing to help provide an enhanced quality of life 
for its residents, fostering the vision of a family-friendly community that is a great place to live, work and play. " 

Call to order 

Invocation 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Authorization to Excuse Councilmembers 

FORMAL MEETING 
March 19, 2019 

6:00P.M. 
76th Session of the 10th Council 

Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda 

Approval of the Minutes 

1. Meeting of March 12, 2019 

Recognition of Elected Officials 

Agenda Address 

Agenda Items 

Resolutions 

Economic Development 

Garland S. Doyle, M.P.A. 
Interim City Clerk 

2. Resolution to Reinstate the Salary for the Deputy Director of Community Development to $73,892 as 
Originally Budgeted in Fiscal Year 2018-19. ( Council President Williams requested that the Administration 
revised the resolution to state the name of the candidate and their qualifications.) · 

Department of Public Works 
3. Resolution to Authorize Mayor to Enter into a Contract with Michigan Joint Sealing, Inc. for $96,740.90 for 

the 2019 Joint and Crack Sealing Project. 



Communication from the Mayor to the City Council: 

4. Regarding City Council Resolution Requesting that Giarmarco, Mullins & Horton, P.C., Assign Another
Attorney to Appear at City Council Meetings - Options for Council Consideration.

Communication to the Mayor from the City Council 

5. Council President Williams Requests that the Mayor Provide a Copy of the City's Employee Mileage
Reimbursement Policy. Council President Williams Wants to Know When was the Policy Updated to Allow
for Employees to Receive Mileage if they are Traveling Less than 50 Miles One Way on City Business. (This
request was made at the March 12, 2019 Meeting. The policy is to be provided at the March 19, 2019
Meeting.)

Public Comment 

Mayor, Clerk and Council Closing Comments 

Adjournment 





March 12, 2019 

Call to Order 

Official Proceedings 
Pontiac City Council 

75th Session of the Tenth Council 

A Study Session of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order in City Hall, Tuesday, 
March 12, 2019 at 6:02 p.m. by Council President Kermit Williams. 

Roll Call 

Members Present: Carter, Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Woodward. 
Members Absent: None 
Mayor Waterman was present. 
Clerk announced a quorum. 

Amendments to the Agenda 

19-76 Motion to Add Amendments to the Revised Carter/City Council Zoning Text 
Amendment for MedicalMarihuana Facility Uses Dated February 28, 2019 as Item 5b to the 
Agenda. Moved by Councilperson Woodward and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Woodward and Carter 
No:None 
Motion Carried. 

19-77 Motion to Add Resolution Requesting that Giarmarco, Mullins & Horton, P.C. 
Assign Another Attorney to Appear at City Council Meetings to the Agenda. Moved by 
Councilperson Miner and second by' Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

'. ', 

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Williams, Carter and Miller 
No: Pietila, Waterman, Woodward 
Motion Carried. 

19-78 Motion to Postpone Agenda Item 12 until March 26, 2019- First Reading of 
Ordinance to Amend Subsection 118-76.0l(B) (1) ("Standard Concentration Limits") of Article III 
("Sewer Use and Pretreatment") of Chapter 118 ("Utilities") of the Municipal Code of Pontiac 

1 



March 12, 2019 

Michigan ("Municipal Code"). Moved by Councilperson Woodward and seconded by Councilperson 
Pietila. 

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Woodward, Carter and Miller, Pietila 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

19-79 Motion to Add Resolution to Extend Moratorium on Acceptance of Applications for 
Medical Marihuana Facilities to April 15, 2019 to the Agenda. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and 
second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Woodward, Carter, Miller, Pietila, and Taylor-Burks 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

19-80 Approval of the Amended Agenda. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second by 
Councilperson Woodward. 

Ayes: Williams, Woodward, Carter, Miller; Pietila, Taylor-Burks and Waterman 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

19-81 Approve Minutes of March 5, 2019. Moved by Councilperson Woodward and second 
by Councilperson Pietila. 

Ayes: Woodward, Carter, Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

19-82 Approve Minutes of March 7, 2019 Special Meeting. Moved by Councilperson Pietila 
and second by Councilperson Woodward. 

Ayes: Carter, Miller,.Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Woodward 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

Fifteen (15) individuals addressed the body during public comment. 

2 



March 12, 2019 

Presentation - Youth Recreation and Enrichment Report on Programming and Facilities 
Presentation Presenters: Jason Crute, Youth Center Manager, Robert Burch, Assistant Youth Center 
Manager, and Jonas Gray, Sports Manager. 

19-83 Resolution Adopting an Emergency Ordinance Over Mayor's Veto. Moved by 
Councilperson Taylor-Burks and Second by Councilperson Carter. 

WHEREAS, on March 7, 2019, the City Council of the City of Pontiac passed an emergency 
ordinance to approve a Zoning Text Amendment of the City's Zoning Ordinance to include Medical 
Marijuana Facilities within the City of Pontiac. (This is the\Revised Carter/City Council Ordinance that 
was a communication sent from the City Council to the Planning Commission on February 26, 2019. 
This ordinance and amendment was moved by Councilwoman Taylor-Burks and Seconded by 
Councilwoman Miller on February 5, 2019 to be referred.to the Planning Commission to be considered at 
its Meeting on March 6, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. The motion was approved by the City Council.); and, 

WHEREAS, on March 8, 2019, the Mayor vetoed the emergency ordinance consistent with the 
procedure set forth in Pontiac City Charter Provision 3.112 (f); and, 

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Pontiac City Charter Provision 3.112 (f), the City Council wishes to 
reconsider the emergency ordinance for adoption over the Mayor's veto. Five (5) affirmative votes are 
required by Pontiac City Charter Provis.ion 3 .112(f), 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Pontiac City Council that the Council hereby adopts the 
Emergency Ordinance over the Mayor's veto. 

Ayes: Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Watemian, Williams, Woodward, Carter and Miller 
No: None ··· 

Resolution Passed. 

19-84 Motion to Include the Following Amendments to the Revised Carter/City Council 
Zoning Text Amendm.ent for Medkal Marihuana Facility Uses Dated February 28, 2019. Moved by 
Councilperson Waterman and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

1. Amend Section 2.203, Table 2: All Medical Marihuana facility uses located in the Medical 
Marihuana Overlay Districts are a Principal Permitted use. Any Medical Marihuana facility uses 
located outside the three Overlay Districts require a Special Exception Permit. 

2. Remove C-0 zoning district from Table 2. 
3 



March 12, 2019 

3. Medical Marihuana Overlay Districts include Cesar Chavez, Walton Blvd and C-2 Downtown. 

4. Medical Marihuana Provisioning Centers, Safety Compliance and Secure Transporters are 
permitted in the C-3 zoning district located inside the MedicalMarihuana Overlay District. 

5. Medical Marihuana Growers and Processors are permitted in the M-1, M-2, and IP-1 zoning 
district .located in the Medical Marihuana Overlay District. 

6. No more than five Provisioning Centers shall be established in each of the Medical Marihuana 
Overlay Districts including Cesar Chavez, Walton Blvd, and C-2 Downtown Overlay Districts. 

7. Remove C-0 zoning ·district 

8. No more than five Provisioning Centers shall be established in the C-1, C-3, and C-4 zoned 
properties combined, outside the Medical Marihuana Overlay Districts. 

9. Marihuana Grower and Processor are not permitted outside the Cesar Chavez and Walton Blvd 
Medical Marihuana Overlay Districts; 

10. Medical Marihuana Safety Compliance and SecureTransporter are permitted in the Cesar 
Chavez, Walton Blvd, and C-2DowntownMedical Marihuana Overlay Districts and in the C-1, 
C-3, C-4, M-1 and M-2 zoned properties outside the Medical Marihuana Overlay Districts. 

11. Any Medical Marihuana uses outside. the Medical Marihuana Overlay Districts are subject to 
Planning Commission approval following Standard~ for Approval of Section 6.303 for Special 
Exception Permits and Article 2, Chapter 5 Development Standards for Specific Uses. 

12. Cesar ~havez Overlay District expanded to include Kennett Road landfill and remove references 
to Medical Marihuana facility uses to maintain frontage along Cesar Chavez, Pershing Ave, 
Durant Ave,Inglewood Ave and OjistaAve. 

13. Expand the Walto11 Blvd Overlay District to the east and terminate at Fuller Street. 

14. Remove all areas north of Collier Road from the Walton Road Overlay District. 

15. Provisioning Centers, Safety Compliance, and Secure Transporters located outside the Medical 
Marihuana Overlay Districts shall comply with the residential buffer distance restriction of 250 
feet from residential-zoned properties. 

4 



March 12, 2019 

16. Buffer distance restrictions between the school, childcare center, public park, religious institution, 
or a residential zoned property and the contemplated Medical Marihuana facility location shall be 
measured along the centerline of the street or streets of address between two fixed points on the 
centerline determined by projecting straight lines, at right angles to the centerline, from the 
primary point of ingress to the school, childcare center, religious institution, residential dwell unit 
or from the playground equipment in a public pack, and from the primary point of ingress to the 
Medical Marihuana facility along the centerline to the primary street address building entrance. 

17. Planning Commission shall be the Special Exceptionand Site Plan Review Authority for the 
Medical Marihuana uses outside the Medical Marijrnana Overlay Districts and the Site Plan 
Review Authority for Medical Marihuana uses in the Medical Marihuana Overlay Districts. 

. . 

18. Standards for Special Exception approval of Medical Marihuana uses by the Planning 
Commission, the Commission shall review each ~pplication :for the purpose of determining that 
each Medical Marihuana facility on its location will: ··· 

• Not impact surrounding residential neighborhoods. 
• Provide easy access for pat1ents with accessible parking. 
• Be adequately served by utilities with sufficient capacity. 
• Corridors and streets have the capacity to accommodate potential increases in traffic 

volumes. 
• Demonstr.ate a safe and security environment, and uphold the public welfare of the 

community. · 
• Do not add unintended or impromptu costs to City and municipal services. 
• Comply with Section 6.303 Standards for Approval in the Pontiac Zoning Ordinance. 

Ayes: Taylor-:-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Woodward, Carter and Miller 
No: Pietila · 
.Motion Carried 

19-85 M~tion to Suspend the Rules to Vote on Agenda Item Sc Resolution to Extend 
Moratorium on Acceptance of Applications for Medical Marihuana Facilities until April 15, 2019. 
Moved by Councilpersop.Waterman and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Woodward, Carter, Miller, Pietila, and Taylor-Burks 
No:None 
Motion Carried. 

5 



March 12, 2019 

19-86 Resolution to Extend Moratorium on Acceptance of Applications for Medical 
Marihuana Facilities until April 15, 2019. Moved by Councilperson Woodward and second by 
Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac (the "City") desires to maintain its long tradition of protecting the 
City and the environment within its borders, and promoting compatible land uses; and 

WHEREAS, the City has not completed amendments to its ionin~ ordinance to include Medical 
Marihuana Facilities within the City of Pontiac; and 

WHEREAS, certain aspects of medical marihuana facilities are subject to City regulation under its 
zoning ordinances; and 

WHEREAS, in order to allow the City an opportunity to devdop appropriate regulations upon those 
aspects of medical marihuana facilities operations which the City is authorized to regulat~, it is in the 
public interest to extend the moratorium on the acceptance of applications by the City for medical 
marihuana facilities; · 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 

1. That effective upon adoption of this Resoldtion the moratorium will continue until April 15, 
2019, on the acceptance, reviewor action by the City Clerk or any other City employee of 
application for any medical marihuana faciiiti~~' 

2. The moratorium is not intended to infringe ,upon the jurisdiction reserved to State or federal 
agencies, which have jurisdiction over suchsubjects. 

. ' 

3. The City shall proceed promptly tO i:p.vestigate and consider appropriate regulations and 
amendments to the City zoning ordinance. 

Ayes: Williams, Woodward, Carter, Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks and Waterman 
No:None. 
Resolution Passed. i 

19-87 Motion to Suspend the Rules to Vote on Agenda Item 7 Resolution to 
Schedule a Public Hearing on March 26, 2019, Pursuant to PA 146 of 2000, as Amended, to 
Establish an Obsolete Property Rehabilitation (OPRA) District Consisting of the Following Parcel: 
84-100 N. Saginaw, Pontiac, MI 48342, Tax Parcel Number: 14-29-426-012- Kevadiya Properties, 

6 



March 12, 2019 

LLC and Agenda Item 8 Resolution to Schedule a Public Hearing on March 26, 2019, Pursuant to 
PA 146 of 2000, as Amended, to Approve an Obsolete Property Rehabilitation (OPRA) Application 
for the Following Parcel: 84-100 N. Saginaw, Pontiac, MI 48342, Tax Parcel Number: 14-29-426-
012.- Kevadiya Properties, LLC. Moved by Councilperson Taylor-Burks and second by Councilperson 
Waterman. 

Ayes: Carter, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, and Williams 
No: Miller 
Woodward was not present for the vote. 
Motion Carried. 

19-88a Resolution to Set Public Hearing on the Application from Kevadiya Properties LLC 
to create an Obsolete Property Rehabilitation District. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second by 
Councilperson Taylor Burks. 

WHEREAS, Kevadiya Properties, LLC has submitted an application for an Obsolete Property 
Rehabilitation District to rehabilitate .84-100 N. Saginaw into Kevadiya Inc., 
headquarters; and 

WHEREAS, Application has been sent to the Office of the City Clerk for certification; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the establishment of the Obsolete Property Rehabilitation District is 
requested to be held before the Pontiac City Council at a regular City Council Meeting 
held on Tuesday, March26, 2.019 at 6:0b p.m. in the evening in the City Council 
Chambers at Pontiac City Hall, Pontiac, Michigan for the following property; 

Land situat~d in the City of.~ontiac, Oakland County, Michigan, to-wit: 

Commonly known as: 84-100 N. Saginaw, Pontiac, MI 48342 

Tax Parcel Number: 14-29-426-012 

NOW, THEREFORE, BHIT RESOLVED, that the Pontiac City Council, direct the City Clerk 
to schedule a public hearing oh Marbh 26, 2019 in accordance with the Obsolete Property Rehabilitation 
Act (Public Act 146 of 2000, as. amended) for the approval of an Obsolete Property Rehabilitation 
District. 

Ayes: Carter, Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams 
No: Miller 

7 



March 12, 2019 

Woodward was not present for the vote. 
Resolution Passed. 

19-88b Resolution to Set Public Hearing on the Application from Kevadiya Properties, LLC 
for the Approval of an Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Application Certificate. Moved by 
Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Taylor Burks. 

WHEREAS, Kevadiya Properties, LLC has submitted an applicatfoll for an Obsolete Property 
Rehabilitation Certificate to rehabilitate 84~100 N. Saginaw into Kevadiya fuc., 
headquarters; and 

WHEREAS, Application has been sent to the Offic.~ of the City Clerk for certification; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the establishment ofth:e Obsolete Property Rehabilitation District will 
be held before the Pontiac City Council at a regular City Council Meeting on Tuesday, 
March 26, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. in the evening; and.· 

WHEREAS, Following the public hearing for the est.ablishment of the Obsolete Property 
Rehabilitation District, a public hearing will be held for the Application for the Obsolete 
Property Rehl:Mlitation Certificate for the following property; 

Land situated in the City of Pontiac, Oakland County, ¥ichigan, to-wit: 

Commonly known as: 84-100 N. ~aginaw, Pontiac, MI 48.342 

Tax ParcelNurnber: 14-29-426-012 
"i:/' 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Pontiac City Council, direct the City Clerk 
to schedule a public hearing on March 26, 2019.in accordance with the Obsolete Property Rehabilitation 
Act (Public Act 146 of 2000, as arn~nded) for the approval of the Obsolete Property Rehabilitation 
Application Certificate. . 

Ayes: Cart~r, Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Williams 
No: Miller . . 
Woodward wasiiot present for the vote. 
Resolution Passed. 

8 



March 12, 2019 

Agenda Item 9- Resolution to Reinstate the Salary for the Deputy Director of Community 
Development to $73,892 as Originally Budgeted in Fiscal Year 2018-19. 

Council President Williams requested that the Administration revised the resolution to state the name of 
the candidate and their qualifications. 

Councilwoman Watennan asked to be excused from the meeting. ' 

19-89 Resolution to Approve the Rollover Budget Amendments for the Fiscal Year 2018-
2019 as requested by the Mayor and Department of Public Works as detailed in the attachment 
labeled exhibit A. Moved by Councilperson Miller and Second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

y' ' 

WHEREAS; the City of Pontiac timely approved the 201.8-2019 budget on June 8, 20.18, and; 

WHEREAS, the Mayor has reviewed the department of public works requests for rollover of unused 
appropriations in the previous fiscal year, 2017-2018, and; 

WHEREAS, the Mayor is proposing to the C:ity Council to increase the appropriations for the current year 
2018-2019 for the funds and amounts described in exhibit A and below as µecessary to complete the 
projects that the City Council had fully funded and approved in th(;": last fiscal year but were not timely 
expended. Those amounts are: · · · 

• General Fund - $23,526 
o. Public Works - $3,526 
d Re~reation and Culture - $20,000 

• Local Street Fund-$1,736,214 Jnet) 
.o State Grant Revenue - $121,157 
o . Public Works - $1,857,371 

• Cemetery Fund - $4,828 . 
o · G~neral Governmeht - $4,828 

• Senior Center ~und - $204,600 
o Recreatfo11; and Culmre - $204,600 

• Capital ImprovementFund :? $1,537,000 
o General Gove1TIJ1lent - $1,457,000 
o Public Safety - $80,000 

WHEREAS, the increased appropriations will not cause the fund balance in any of the funds to go below 
the policy mandated thresholds and; 

9 



March 12, 2019 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Pontiac approves the 
rollover budget amendments for the fiscal year 2018-2019 as requested by the Mayor and department of 
public works above and detailed in the attachment labeled exhibit A. 

Reports 

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Williams, Woodward and Carter 
No: None 
Resolution Passed. 

Agenda Item 13 Monthly Check Register 
The City's employee mileage reimbursement policy was discussed. 

Communication to the Mayor 
Council President Williams requested that the Mayor provide a copy of the City's employee mileage 
reimbursement policy at the next City Council meeting. Council President Williams wants to know when 
was the policy updated to allow for employees to receive mileage if they are traveling less than 50 miles 
one way on City business. 

19-90 Motion to Suspend the Rules to Vote on Resolution Requesting that Giarmarco, 
Mullins & Horton, P.C. Assign Another Attorney to Appear at City Council Meetings Moved by 
Councilperson Taylor-Burks and second by Councilperson Miller. 

Ayes: Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Williams, Woodward, Carter and Miller 
No:None 
Motion Carried. 

19-91 Resolution Requesting that Giarmarco, Mullins & Horton, P.C. Assign Another 
Attorney to Appear at City Council Meetings Moved by Councilperson Taylor-Burks and second by 
Councilperson Carter. 

WHEREAS, Giarmarco, Mullins & Horton, P.C. provides legal representation for the City of Pontiac; 
and, 

WHEREAS, Anthony Chubb is an attorney with the Giarmarco, Mullins & Horton, P.C. law firm; and, 

WHEREAS, Anthony Chubb has been assigned by Giarmarco, Mullins & Horton, P.C. to the Pontiac 
City Council and to appear at City Council meetings as the City Attorney; and 

10 



March 12, 2019 

WHEREAS, there has been a break-down of the attorney client relationship between the Pontiac City 
Council and attorney Anthony Chubb; and, 

WHEREAS, Rule 1.16 · of the Michigan Rules of Professional Conduct, Declining or Terminating 
Representation, more specifically Discharge, allows a client to discharge a lawyer at any time, with or 
without cause, subject to liability for payment for the lawyers services; arid, 

WHEREAS, pursuant to a fee agreement, the Pontiac City Council provides monetary compensation to 
Giarmarco, Mullins & Horton, P.C. for providing representation and appearances at each Pontiac City 
Council meeting. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Pontiac City Council hereby requests that Giarmarco, 
Mullins & Horton, P.C. assign another attorney to appear at City Council meetings. 

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Williams, Carter and Miller 
No: Woodward and Pietila 
Resolution Passed. 

Council President Kermit Williams adjourned the meeting at 8:18 p.m. 

11 

GARLAND S. DOYLE 
INTERTh1 CITY CLERK 



Exhibit A· 

General Fund - 101 

Appropriations 

Net Revenues/ Appropriations 

General Fund 

NET REVENUES/APPROPIATIONS 

Audited - Use of Assigned fund balance 18 

NET REVENUES/ APPROPIATIONS 

Audited - Nonspendable fund balance FY 18 

Audited - Committed fund balance FY 18 

Audited - Unassigned fund balance FY 18 

Estimated fund balance 2019 

Public Works 

Recreation and Culture 

Unassigned fund balance as a percentage of expenditures 

Fund Balance policy 

Local Streets - 203 

Estimated Revenues 

Appropriations 

Net Revenues/ Appropriations 

NET REVENUES/ APPROPIATIONS 

Audited - fund balance FY 18 

Estimated fund balance 2019 

State Grants 

Pub I ic Works 

Unassigned fund balance as a percentage of expenditures 

Fund Balance policy 

2018-2019 2018-2019 

'Current Budget Proposed Amendment Amended Budget 

2,681,356 

700,610 

(23,526) 

(3,549,995) 

(3,550,000) 

(5) 

15,278 

3,200,000 

10,593,924 

13,809,202 

27% 
15% 

1,522,860 

2,869,536 

(1,736,214) 

(1,311,058) 

5,933,352 

4,622,294 

161% 
10-20% 

3,526 

20,000 

(23,526) 

121,157 

1,857,371 

(1,736,214) 

2,684,882 

720,610 

(3,573,521) 

(3,550,000) 

(23,521) 

15,278 

3,200,000 

10,593,924 

13,785,681 

27% 
15% 

1,644,017 

4,726,907 

(3,047,272) 

5,933,352 

2,886,080 

61% 
10-20% 



Exhibit A 

Cemetery Fund - 209 

Appropriations 

Net Revenues/ Appropriations 

Audited - fund balance FY 18 

Estimated fund balance 2019 

General Government 

Unassigned fund balance as a percentage of expenditures 
Fund Balance policy 

Senior Activities Fund -212 

Appropriations 

Net Revenues/ Appropriations 

Audited - fund balance FY 18 

Estimated fund balance 2019 

Recreation and Culture 

Unassigned fund balance as a percentage of expenditures 
Fund Balance policy 

Capital Improvements - 445 

Appropriations 

Net Revenues/Appropriations 

Audited - fund balance FY 18 

Estimated fund balance 2019 

General Government 

Public Safety 

Unassigned fund balance as a percentage of expenditures 
Fund Balance policy 

246,996 

3,341 

62,948 

66,289 

27% 
10% 

452,021 

{97,265) 

969,486 

872,221 

193% 
10% 

721,333 

178,000 

(776,010) 

2,800,087 

2,800,087 

118% 
15% 

4,828 

(4,828) 

~;,,._ 

204,600 

(204,600} 

1,457,000 

80,000 

(1,537,000) 

251,824 

(1,487) 

62,94~ 

61,461 

24% 
10% 

656,621 

(301,865) 

969,486 

667,621 

102% 
10% 

2,178,333 

258,000 

(2,313,010) 

2,800,087 

2,800,087 

15% 
15% 





CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

Executive Branch 

TO: 

FROM: 

Thru: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Honorable Mayor, Cou.ncil President and City Council Members 

Rachel Loughrin, Director of Economic & Community Development 

Office of Deputy Mayor, Jane Bais-DiSessa 

March 7, 2019 

Resolution to reinstate the Annual Salary for the Vacant Deputy Director 

of Community Development position at $73,892, as originally budgeted. 

The position of Deputy Director of Community Development is a critical position for the 
Department of Economic and Community Development. Key responsibilities include tasks 
such as: 

Overview of the City's Rehabilitation Housing Program. 
Preparation of the City's Community Development Block Grant funds. 
Collaboration with policy experts to resolve community development issues and 
coordinates with all senior staff to represent the City at various meetings. 

- Administers everyday functions for organization and coordinates with executive 
director to prepare all long-term strategies to assist in the development of the 
City's Economic and Community Development strategic departmental goals. 
Develop and maintain knowledge on all nonprofit and social justice organizations 
and manages all communication with the public. 

Due to the reduction in this position's annual salary, it has been difficult to find a qualified 
candidate at the lower salary rate. As such, the following resolution to reinstate the salary 
for the vacant Deputy Director of Community Development position as originally budgeted 
is respectfully recommended for approval: 

Whereas, the City Council passed resolution 18-456 to decrease the salary for the 
Deputy Director of Community Development at $55,000 per year; and 

Whereas, this position is currently vacant and the City has been unable to hire a qualified 
applicant at the reduced wage, and 

Whereas, the City has deter.mined that positions of similar responsibility in similar 
communities in the region pay a higher wage than that established by the City Council. 

Now therefore, as recommended by the Executive Staff, the City Council reinstates the 
annual salary of the vacant Deputy Director of Community Development position at 
$73,892, as .originally budgeted. 

RL 





CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

Executive Branch 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Pontiac City Council 

Jane Bais-DiSessa, Deputy Mayor, at the request of 

John V. Balint, Director of DPW 

March 6~ 2019 

2019 Pavement Joint and Crack Sealing Project - Michigan Joint Sealing, Inc. 

The City of Pontiac received and publicly opened bids for the referenced maintenance project on 

Tuesday, February 19, 2019. Proposed work will be performed on various major streets 

throughout the city. 

A total of four (4) bids were received for the project in the amounts as follows: 

1. Michigan Joint Sealing, Inc. $ 96,740.90 

2. Scodeller Construction $102,480.00 

3. Highway Maintenance $114,980.57 

4. Great Lakes Contracting Solutions $173,220.00 

The Engineering Division has reviewed and based upon the attached is recommending the award 

to the low bidder, Michigan Joint Sealing, Inc. 

Construction is scheduled to begin in mid to late May, as this work is weather sensitive, and will 

be completed by November 30, 2019. 

Funding for the project is identified in the FY '19 Major Street budget. 

Based upon the above and attached information, it is the recommendation of the Department of 

Public Works that the 20i9 Pavement Joint and Crack Sealing contract be awarded to Michigan 

Joint Sealing, inc., in the amount of $96,740.90. 



WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

NOW, THEREFORE, 

BE IT RESOLVED, 

The City of Pontiac has advertised and received responses to a request for 

proposal for the 2019 Joint and Crack Sealing Project on February 19, 2019 

and publically opened bids, and, 

a bid tabulation was prepared and reviewed, and, 

the City identified the low bidder as Michigan Joint Sealing, Inc. 

The Pontiac City Council authorized the Mayor to enter into a contract with 

Michigan Joint Sealing, Inc. for $96,740.90 for the 2019 Joint and Crack 

Sealing Project. 



REFERRAL/RECOMMENDATION FORM 

DATE: March 6 2019 

TO: ___ Ja_n_e~~~a_is_-_D_iS_e_ss_a~, _D_ep~u_t~y_M_a~y~o~r ______ _ 

FROM: ---'-M~i~ch~e=l~le~L=. ~M-'-c~K~e~n=ii=e~; P~u=r-"-ch'-'-'a=s""'in=g-'-'-A"""g-'-'e'-'-n"""t ___ _ 

THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS ARE BEING REFERRED FOR THE FOLLOWING REASONS: 

_ City Council ...L. Bid Approval __ Budget Approval __ Cancelled Other 

Bid Analysis and Recommendation for ______ ~-----------

You Recommendations of a bidder are to be located in the space provided in the "Remarks" 

section on the next page of this form. Do not submit your recommendation on any other. 

RFP: 2019 Crack Sealing Program 

REMARKS: After a competitive process and a public bid opening, it is recommended 

that Michigan Joint Sealing, Inc., be awarded the 2019 Crack Sealing bid. 

Your recommendation is to be based on the bid specification and content of bid. If the lowest 
bidder or bidders do not meet the specifications then list the major deviations for each. 

Rejections must be based on actual exceptions to specifications, or on other details included 
in the bid documents. 

Legal questions or concerns should be included in the analysis. If necessary, the Purchasing 
Division may request a legal opinion. 

Recommendations for bids over $10,000.00 must be approved by the Finance Director, the 
Purchasing Agent or an approved person as noted on the "City of Pontiac Authorized Signature 
Record." 

1 



Vendor has met the requirements of the Request For Proposal Bid Documents. 

The above named firm has also provided references of the companies where they have 

performed similar work. 

They have the experience and equipment necessary to perform the duties of the RFP. 

I have included the listing of vendors notified on MITN. 

I have included a bid tabulation showing all the bidders and their prices. 

Signature of Purchasing Agent: 

· l~d.d!t~ cf 7/lcbo~ 

Approved by: 

Signature of Deputy Mayor: 

) I 

I 

Date: ,3 /,, /~ 5 --~,,__-/ _______ _ 

I 
'Y_LARA 

2 



Results 

1 of 1 

\ 
)> 

~ 

https://www.lara.michigan.gov/ colaLic Verify/ controller 

MICHIGAN.GOV 

Michigan's 
Official 
Web Site 

Michigan.gov Home · License Verification Home I BPL Home I Contact BPL I CS&CL Home I Contact CS&CL I LARA Home 

Bureau of Professional Licensing / Corporations, Securities & Commercial Licensing Bureau· 

VERIFY A LICENSE/REGISTRATION 

Name DBAName License Type 

There were no records found matching the search criteria 

License Nbr Address Status 
Enforcement 

Action 

~-~ 

Many license numbers have recently changed. If you can rt find the individual you are 
iooking for based on a license number search please try searching by the individuars name. 
lro see a complete list of license 11:ypes tha1t have been assigned new license numbers click 
here. 

Attention Mobile Device Users: Not all molbile devices are compatible with all functions of 
this website. 

, DISCLAIMER 

Licensing and registration records are made available at this site by LARA to provide immediate access to information 
for the convenience of interested persons. While LARA has taken steps to update this information daily, we make no 
guarantee as to the accuracy, completeness, timeliness or current status of the information. LARA assumes no 
responsibility for any errors or omissions, or for the use of information obtained from this site. 

Michigan.gov Home [ License Verification Home I Contact BPL I Contact CS&CL I LARA Home I State Websites 
Accessibility Policy I Link Policy I_ Security Policy 

Copyright© 2005-2019 State of Michigan 

3/5/2019, 1:28 PM 



Search Summary State of Michigan Corporations Division https://cofs.lara.state.mi.us/CorpWeb/CorpSearch/CorpSummary ... 

LARA Home Contact LARA Onllne Services News Ml.gov 

ID Number, 800237595 Requost ce.rtUk-ate tfow,sear<h 

Summary for, MICHIGAN JOINT SEALING, INC, 

The name of the DOMESTIC PROFIT CORPORATION: MICHIGAN JOINT SEALI~G, INC, 

Entity type: DOMESTIC PROITT CORPORATION 

Identification Number, 800237595 Old ID Number, 231913 

/ Date of Incorporation In Michigan, 06/28/1985 

I Purpose: All Purpose Clause 

Term; Perpetual 

I Most Recent Annual Report; 2018 Most Recant Annual Report with Officers & Olrectors: 2018 

The name and address of the Resident Agent: 

Resident Agent Name: JERRY MIDGETT 

Street Address: 28830 W 8 MILE RD, STE 103 

Apt/Suite/Other: 

City, FARMINGTON HILLS 

Registered Office Malllng address: 

P.O. Box or Street Address: 

Apt/Suite/Other: 

City: 

The Officers and Directors of the ~orporatlon: 

Tillo Namo 

PRESIDENT JERRY MIDGETT 

TREASURER JERRY MIDGETT 

SECRETARY JERRY MIDGETT 

DIRECTOR JERRY MIDGETT 

s- --· 

Ad Formed Under: 28•1~ 1972 Business Corporation Act 

I Total Authorized Slrnr~;: 50,000 

Written consent 

View f111ngs for this business entity: 

ALL FILINGS 
ANNUAL REPORT/ANNUAL STATEMENTS 
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 
RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 
RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

State: MI Zip Code: 48336-5905 

State: Zip Code: 

Addross 

288)0 IV 8 MILE RD, STE 103 FARMINGTON HILLS, Ml 
48336 USA 

28830 W 8 MILE RD, STE 103 FARMINGTON HILLS, MI 
48336 USA 

28830 W 8 MILE RD, STE 103 FARMINGTON HILLS, MI 
48336 USA 

28830 IV 8 MILE RD, STE 103 FARMINGTON HILLS, Ml 
18336 USA 

,..,.r-..,.,.,. ...... ........ ~,,.., i:::<:: nE..lhJC.ORJ?.ORAII0-~1 _________________________ ~ 

Vlewflllnas 

Comments or notes associated with this business entity: 

I 

tor2.P5 

3/5/2019, 1:37 PM 



Search Results I System for Award Management https://www.sam.gov/SAM/pages/public/searchRecords/search.,. 

1 ofl 

View nsslstnuce for S~r.gov 

ANE'W'\VAYTOSIGNIN-Ifyoualreadyhave [S>- Login 
a SAM account, use your SAM email for login.gov. 

Login.gov FAQs 

Lh, ALERT 4 Jttne 1J, :w18: Eutitie:: r<..>gislerillg in&\111 must submit n~appolntlog tbeirnutJ1orize-d Entity Adminlshalor. RcJ.<lounmdll.lti!...EMu to lC'llm more nhoul 

d1unges to the llillnri-z.ed fetter reliew pnx:e.-.s i!ml othenv;tem improvements. 

,& Al.ERT ~ Thero 11\ll)' ~ a tk]ny In data upJ.itcs l><lh1-een the S111all Dushte.55 Administrntion (SOA) nnJ SAM. If )llU tmlke 1my k~ue:s \\ilh your entil)1S sn,\.~111l11s or trouhle on tho 

SDASupplcmcntal p..1g~ plrosocontn<:t tJ10 P<:d,mtl Set\iCX! tksk. 

Lhi. ,\Lilltl' 4 Dllt'ClJl}'Ik.'flinls lo the P~er.il Ac,1ui..,ilion Rl11uluHuo (l:,\R) nre not wuddng due lo ,\1.:qutslllon.gm· m11ln!enarttce. S,\r.l.go\',1ill res tu~ all h~~tl!nks a-: Sl.lOn M tho 

PAR is tl!S\ored on A1X1uisillo11.gov. 

,th. Al..ERT • SA.Ugo\' \\ill be do\rn for wlicdulcd runl.J1lcnunro Snturd1y, 03/16/2019, from B:oo Ai\f to 3:00 PM (EST), 

Search Results 
Current Seru·ch Terms: MichJgnn Joint Senling Inc* 

Total records:o ! save PDF ; . Export Results. 

Result Page: Sort b{RC!evance-7 Order by Descending 

!Your search for ivlichigan Joint Sealing Inc• returned the foiloiving results ... 

No records found, 

Result Page: 

IIJM-P-20190208-1620 

WVVW7 

Search Records 
Data Access 
Check Status 
About 
Help 

Dlsclnlmers FAPIJS.gov 
Accessibility GSA.go,•/IAE 
Privacy Policy GSA.gov 

USA.gov 

Thls ts a U.S.O(nemlScnite1Ad!nlnlstraUon f~w,I Go\"(mmcnte1>mpllltr1p;l(m th.1tls l'OR OFFlCW, USHON!.Y,"Th!, :.J"l~m ts 1ubjt"CI to mo.1ltoring. lndhidll.l\s four.d 
J>;'rformlngun3u\horlud ~cthitles are !il!b),'i:'.t todl.sdpl.ln.19· .1ctlrut Including crimhulpros..,,:ulion. 

Print 

3/5/2019, 1:39 PM 



Michelle McKenzie 

From: Larry A. Kosofsky 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, March 5, 2019 1 :45 PM 
Michelle McKenzie 

Subject: RE: Please check vendor for compliance 

Hi Michelle, 

I have no information on this business. Have they worked i.n the city previously? 

Larry 

From: Michelle McKenzie <MMcKenzie@pontiac.mi.us> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 1:42 PM 
To: Larry A. Kosofsky <lkosofsky@pontiac.mi.us> 

Subject: Please check vendor for compliance 
Importance: High 

Hello Larry, 

Please check this vendor for income tax compliance. 

Michigan Joint Sealing, Inc. 
28830 W. 8 Mile, Suite 103 

Farmington Hills, Ml 48336 

Tax ID#: 38-2604296 

Thank you, 

Michelle L. McKenzie 

Purchasing Agent/Fiscal Analyst 
City of Pontiac 

47450 Woodward Ave 
Pontiac, Ml 48342 
M 1\/lcl<enzie@)pontiac.mi.us 

Direct Dial (248) 758-3120 
Fax(248)758-3197 

1 



Record Details I City ofFannington Hills I BS&A Online https://bsaonline.com/SiteSearch/SiteSearchDetails?SearchF oc ... 

1 of l 

.. - ·---~~----------
28830 EIGHT MILE STE 103 FARMING ICM HILLS, Ml 48336 (Property Addrm) 
P,lr(t:I ~~mh<:r.12•9%1•288-)l'J ··rtt~n.ll PropNty 

Property Ownor: MICHIGAN JOlilT S[ALIMG INC 
Svmrnu,y lnfarmntion 

> AH-m~dVJ!,;et !1':10.310 !T.)i!~ VJ!u,;: !1W.'J10 

No Images Found 

c.vm~r and Ta:<poye, !nfcmMrlon 

Ownu MIO-UGAN JOINT SEALING INC 
28830 EIGHT M!LE STE 103 

----------~FARMINGTON HILLS,.M146336 .. _ 

Taxpayer SEE O½'NER INFORMATION 

.. PERSONAL PROPERTY" 

Recakul.~~~ amounts u~~~~--~ ?ifferent Payment Date 
You can change your antdpated payment da:e fn order to rei:.iculate amounts due as of the pedfied date for this property. 

Enter a Payment Date !3/5/2019 I fle,:::.lodr1te 

fox H/,;tory 

Year SedSOO Total Amount TolalPaid I la.st Paid L 
2018 Winter $)67.97 ll67S7 12/12/2018 

2018 Summer $6,536.80 S6,?38.so 07/19/2018 

2017 Winter $399.82 $399.82 12/11/2017 

2017 Summer $7,146.50 17,14650 07/13/2017 

2016 Winter $357.41 S357.41 12/09/2016 

2016 Summer $6,294.44 $6,294.44 07/12/2016 

2015 Winter $278.SS $278.55 12/07/2015 

2015 Summer $4,896.87 $4,896.87 07/13/2015 

2014 Winter $242.32 $242-32 12/04/2014 

2014 Summer $4,060.68 54,060.6S 08/15/2014 

2013 \Vinte.r $194.15 $194.15 12/10/2013 

2013 Summer $3,941.51 $3,941.51 08/12/2013 

L\'.'J-Jl,tr.,1,.1',\JJri 
-- - -- - ~-

Total Due ~ 

$0,00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

10.00 

$0.00 

$0,00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

!0.00 

$0.00 

$000 

$0.00 

"0lsd,thnttl ilS&A Soft.V31e prwi<.!U SS&,\ O11!,na JS J w:,,y f<lf ITIJ.lrll(Jplf,t>H \J) dllplJy ln!oun~ts,non/,1,:, Jr,d ii not Ulp<.lll!ll>!o fo1 ~ cor.lH.t or :;ccuuy of lh.l dJb Mmn Th,s:d.;I~ ls pco;ilkd !or refNH><:e orJ{ ard \'IIJtjOVfWARP.ANW o( Htf ~ir~1, 
O~!t:I!~ or lnfon,;.d f!~ll~ tort~ct )..::-1..r !,xal mtr.'dp~l.!~ ii j'OOJ b<eJ_.,•,'ll tl;,1~ Jle tHlm fr, the d»IJ 

3/5/2019, 1:46 PM 



Record Details I City ofFannington !;[ills I BS&A Online https://bsaonline,com/SiteSearch/SiteSearchDetails?SearchFoc,,. 

1 of I 

-------------------·~·---·~ .. 
28830 EIGHT MILE FARMINGTON HILLS, Ml 483l6•59tle (Prop,~y Addr,11) 
PJtcelt-."Jmb'et:22•2l-1(Vi56-012 

Proporty Owner: MIDGETT PROPERTIES llC 
Summury fnformotlcn 

> Co,mnwra'1lmfost1Jjl l!u;;.fng Sumnwy 
• WIHElt:19$3 #ofE~i!d!r1gr3 
~ Toh1Sq.ft:11l,79S 

> Proi,,:1lyTax,11for111,i.ticnfound 

Owner uud Taxpayer lnforma-tion 

Owntr 

L1~ga! Oesaipt!on 

MIDGETT PROPERTIES llC Tal<payer SEE OWNER INFORMATION 
28830E1GHTMILE 

----~FAfY,11~GTQ_N__t/lllS,M1483.~l6~·5~9~08~---------------------

T1N, R9E, SEC 36 MfADCWBROOKHEIGHTS SUB LOTS 34 &35 EXCS 27 FT OFLOf35, ALSO PARf OF SW 1/4 BEG AT MOST SELY COROF 'MEADOWBROOK HEIGHTS SUB', TH N 00-44-30 E.339.'JS Ff, TH S 
89·21·45 E 159.97 FT, TH S OO-~0-OOW342.10 FTTOS SECUNE, THWALGSDUNETOBEG 

Recalculate ~~o.~nts u~!~~ a .. ~l.He!ent.~aym7~t ~~te 
You can diange your anldpated payment da:e rn order to reci:lculate amounts due as of the Fedfled date fcrthls property. 

EnteraPaymentDatejJ/5/2019 ! P..e<Jlcufnle 

l<n: Hi~ttfff 

Year I $eQson I TotalAmountl TotalPald I last Paid I Tota!Due 

2018 Winter $489.71 $489,71 12/11/2018 $0.00 

2018 Summer $11,242.18 $11,242.18 07/09/2018 $0.00 

2017 Winter $478.67 $478.67 12/20/2017 S0.00 

2017 Summe1 $11,044.16 $11,044.16 08/07/2017 $000 

2016 Winter $478.30 $47830 12/07/2016 $0.00 

2016 Summer $10,888.62 $10,888.62 08/15/2016 $0.00 

2015 Winter $479.45 $479.45 12/07/2015 $QOO 

2015 Summer $10,887.34 SI0,88734 08/31/2015 $0.00 

2014 Winter $491.11 $491.11 12/11/2.014 $0.00 

2014 Summer $10,746.07 Sl0,74607 08/29/2014 so.oo 
2013 Winter $416.34 $41634 12/06/2013 $0.00 

2013 Summer ~11,037.83 Sll,03783 08/26/2013 S0.00 

LNJ Mow Yt:Jr~ 
·------

"Ok<.blmt-<:6H1A '><>ft.vM\'I ptr;,.,l~f Hf,A 01J ,~.)I J 'l,.ly for r<1!!r-,rip1!,t,.;,1 (<11h!J>llj'll•'Mnnt"'no'.11,r,,,1 H,i 1\ r-,•,t r~<f-<'>Mtl>I~ for U--1<01'l•~rtlll :><<t.,r~y"t t~o> tf1h tM~ln Tha,l1!,11i.p1r.\11f~-rl fol raf~reu~ nt-!·; H>l\'IITHOHl V/AllP)!,tH'i of Ml'/ llr..-J 

-.pitw•d "' iP'trrffl fl~)~1 {11/~-Hl }Olrl ~11,11 <n1J,,'..;,p 11 Ii' if )l>U hi ~H Hrll"- Jh' >c'/10/~ ill U,i d;l.l 

3/5/2019, 1:47 PM 



28830 W 8 MILE RD FARMINGTON HILLS Ml 48336-5905 

23-36-356-012 Commercial and Industrial Property Profile 

Note: Please be advised the data included in Property Gateway originates from multiple local municlpallties, Data, in regard 

to properties, may be classified and updated differently by municipalities. If_ you have any questions, please contact the 

local communit where the data ori inated, 

Owner(s) 

Site Address 
-·;-,-

PIN 

Municipality . 

Schi:J6I Di~lrict . 

Use 

\v~forlhdi~afor. 

: MIDGETT PROPERTIES LLC 
-· -- + -- • • - • • • • • • 

: 288-30 W 8 Mlt.'f RD FARMINGTON HILLS Ml 48336-5905 - . . . . -

; i-23}36•356-012.; Neighborhood Code .. 

: City of Farmington Hills 

: ()6riCLARENCl:~ILL.E SCHOOLS 

. : 201 B_US IMP (Commercial Business Imp,) 

:Y Sewer-Indicator 

T1N, R9E, ·sec 36 MEADOWBROOK HEIGHTS SUB LOTS 34 & 35 EXC S 27 FT OF LOT 35, ALSO PART OF 
SW 1/4 BEG AT MOST SELY COR OF 'MEADOWBROOK HEIGHTS SUB', TH N 00-44-30 E 339.95 FT, TH S 89-

21-45 E 159,97 FT, TH S 00·30·00 W 342.10 FT TO S SEC LINE, TH W ALG SD LINE TO BEG 

Add~d Statu/ 

Added Date 

Date 

Amount···•• 

Grantor 

Da\e 

AmOunt 

: Acld;d Parcel . 

: 07/05/1983 

: 04/09/2004 

:$380,000 ·. 

: CARMIN PROPERTIES 

: 09/18/2002 

: $1 

Added To 

Liber 

Grantee 

Liber 

Grantor : MICHAEL A PINf(LETON 

TR 

PINKLETON, ERIN C Grantee 

Taxable Value : $209,590 

cGrrenLAss~ssed Value. C .·.; $296,~;o .·• 

StateEquaHzed yalue 
. . . ·,·; 

· Cappe<l Vaiue ·· 

Effective Date For Taxes : 12/01/2018 Principal Residence 

ExempUon 

Description : LEVEL Acres 

: FROM 36•356-005 & 009 

: MIDGETT PROPERTIES 

. : 26909:f 64 ... ··. ·. 

: CARMEN PROPERTIES 

: 0.0000% 



28830 W8 MILE RD FARMINGTON HILLS Ml 48336-5905 

23-36-356-012 Commercial and Industrial Property Profile 

Note: Please be advised the data included in Property Gateway originates from multiple local municipalities. Data, In regard 

to properties, may be classified and updated differently by munlclpalltles. If you have any questions, please contact the 

local community where the data originated. 

Builcling : 1 Used As : Office Buildings 

Year Built : 1953 Effective Year : 1962 
Class :C Quality Low Cost 
. - \.": '.·,·~. ; . ~ 

-:-, 

_ H~lght P~r Story (f~et) :'14. 
--

No of Stories : 1 

Avg Square Feet : 3]683 Elevators :· N 
; - <-:.>\ ::.' -- - . ·- :: ' .. 
Sprinklers :N Identical Units : 1 

Total Building Square : 3,683 

Description : Paving (Asphalt} 

Square Feet : 20,226 Units : 22 

DEJscription :_Paving (Co~crete) 

Square Feet : 1,466 Units : 22 



28830 W 8 MILE RD FARMINGTON HILLS Ml 48336-5905 

23-36-356-012 
"' li.l;OHlf)'GJ;ll'IIA'I' 

Commercial and Industrial Property Profile 

Note: Please be advised the data included In Property Gateway originates from multiple local munlclpalltles, Data, In regard 

to properties, may be classified and updated differently by munlclpalltles. If you have any questions, please contact the 

local community where the data originated. 

Building : 1 Used As Garages• Service/Fleet 

.. Facilities Repair 

Year Built : 1966 Effective Year : 1975 

Class :C . Quality : Average 

No of Stories .: t Height Per Stor/(te~t) ': 15 

Avg Square Feet : 2,788 Elevators : N 
".": 

Sprinklers :N . Identical Units : 1 

Total Building Square : 2,788 

Description : Paving (Asphalt) 

Square Feet : 20,226 Units : 22 

Description : Paving (Concrete) 

Square Feet : 1,466 Units : 22 



28830 W 8 MILE RD FARMINGTON HILLS Ml 48336-5905 

23-36-356-012 Commercial and Industrial Property Profile 

Note: Please be advised the data included in Property Gateway originates from multiple local munlcipalitles. Data, In regard 

to properties, may be classified and updated differently by municipalities. If you have any questions, please contact the · 

local community where the data originated. 

Building 

Ye~rBuilt 

Class 

No of Stories 

Avg Sguare. Feet 

Sprinklers 

Total Building Square 

:2 

. : 1953 

:C 

:2 

.. : 2,162 

:N 

: 2,162 

Used As 

Effective Year 

Quality 

Height Per Story {feet) · 

Elevators 
- - -.- -.- . ·,- ~ - .- ' 

· ·•. >.identical Units·•· 

: Office Buildings . 

. : 1962 

: Average. 

:12 

:N 

: 1 



28830 W 8 Mile Rd #103 - Google Maps 

1 of 1 

Google tvlapH 28830 W 8 Mlle Rd #103 
Michigan Joint Sea11ng, Ina. 

28830 W 8 Mlle Rd #103 
Farmington HIits, Ml 48336 

At this location 

Midwest Photographic Workshops 
so (5) 
Photography school· 5937, 28830 VI 8 Mlle Rd 

https ://www.google.com/maps/place/28 830+ W+8+Mile+ Rd+# 1 ... 

3/5/2019, 1:53 PM 



X 1~ .., 
h] 
'- V 0 ;\1 

"t 
~l c• 0 ,, 

.N < 
lp t 
,.91l 
lt ,;i: ,n, 
bb 
r.: C'. 

38 
i~ it 

< 
4. ti 

i3 ,2 

,lJ 

it 
C 
0 

"' J; 

1 

;1~ l ,'.i1 .. -~ ' () 
,~. 1··1 

1;i 

(1); f-"1 
,n ~n 
U1 !J1 
'f' I ~•) 

C . .1 <.:i 
1:1 .-, 

::; l :;: : 

> 



SBA - SBA Profile http:// dsbs .sba. gov/dsbs/searcb/ dsp _profile. cfm ?RequestTi:m eo ... 

1 of2 

This profile was last updated: 
Status: 

User ID: 
Name of Firm: 
Trade Name ("Doing Business As .. ,"): 
DUNS Number: 
Parent DUNS Number: 
Address, line 1: 
Address, line 2: 
City: 
State: 
Zip: 
Phone Number: 
Fax Number: 
E-mail Address: 
WWW Page: 
E-commerce Website: 
Contact Person: 
County Code (3 digit): 
Congressional District: 
Metropolitan Statistical Area: 
CAGE Code: 
Year Established: 
Accepts Government Credit Card?: 
GSA Advantage Contract(s): 

Privacy Statement 
(Back to Profile List, or use Back button) 

11/23/2013 
Expired 

P1750559 
Michigan Joint Sealing Inc 

109191437 
109191437 
28830 W 8 MILE RD STE 103 

FARMINGTON HILLS 
Ml 
48336-5937 
248-476-4120 
248-476-7639 
mjslnc3@sbcglobal.net 

Kimberly Slnlscho 
125 
11 
2160 
6YEM6 
1985 
[ J Yes [X] No 

(Note: Size Information Is now under "NAICS Codes with Size Determinations by NAICS", below,) 

Legal Structure: 
Ownership and Self-Certifications: 

Current Principals 

(none given) 

"Business Development Servicing Office" (for certifications) 

MICHIGAN DISTRICT OFFICE (SBA office code 0515) 

B(a) Certification: 

SBA 8(a) Case Number: 
SBA 8(a) Entrance Date: 
snA S(a) exit Date: 

Small Disadvantaged Business Certification: 

SDB Entrance Date: 
SDB Exit Date: 

HU8Zone Certification: 

HUBZone Certified?: 
HUBZone Certification Date: 

B(a) Joint Venture Certification: 

8(a) JV Entrance Date: 
O(a) JV Exit Date: 

[ J Yes [X] No 

56A 
3/5/2019, 2:00 PM 



SBA - SBA Profile http://dsbs.sba.gov/ dsbs/search/ dsp __profile.cfm ?RequestTimeo ... 

2 of2 

Non-Federal-Government Certifications: 

(none given) 

Capabilities Narrative: 

(none given) 

Special Equipment/Materials: 

(none given) 

Business Type Percentages: 

(none given) 

Bonding levels 

Construction Bonding Level (per contract) 
Construction Bonding Level (aggregate) 
Service Bonding Level (per contract) 
Service Bonding Level (aggregate) 

(none given) 
(none given) 
(none given) 
(none given) 

NAICS Codes with Size Determinations by NAICS: 

NAICS Code's Descri tlon 

Other Specialty Trade Contractors 
eral 15.00m Small Business Size Standard: Yes 

LSiii_v Green"? <11 Small? <2 > 1 

Yes 

g~ :\:~,t~~~g~~s':v:snuu~;;ne~;;etrh:t:P~;;:~s dt:a:
0

: ::cS:esd Et~~~~~'"::::,: ~~1~~:~~!:~f:~:d!~e:~a~1:[. thts NAlCS code. Note, EPA gu!detnes do not axlst for every NAICS code,j 
4 As seen above the stzo standard can d~e_eri<!._4?n.su_b!=a!._~gories w:thtn a NA[CS code, ' 

Keywords: 

(none given) 

Miscellaneous: 

Quality Assurance Standards: 
Electronic Data Interchange capable?: 

Exporter?: 
Export Business Activities: 
Exporting to: 
Desired Export Business Relationships: 
Description of Export Objectlve(s): 

(none given) 

(none given) 
[ J Yes [ J No 

(firm hasn't answered this question yet) 
(none given) 
(none given) 
(none given) 
(none given) 

Tt1e struchJte of this. p,19e w;is fast upd,1ted 02/01/2013, JS part of S85S 8,1,1, 

S6A 
3/5/2019, 2:00 PM 



Vendor Details / BidNet Direct https :/ /www.bidnetdirect.com/private/buyer/vendors/ details/19 ... 

1 ofl 

SOLICITATIONS VENDORS TOOLS REPORTS LEGACY SYSTEM 

Michigan Joint Sealing, Inc. 

Organization Number 556511 Address 28830 W. 8 MILE ROAD SUITE 103 

Website MJSINC@SBCGLOBAL.NET FARMINGTON HILLS, Michigan, 48336 
United Slates 

Registration Date 06/10/2077 Phone 248-47~4120 
Status Active Fax 248-476-7639 

Email mjstnc@sbcglobal.net 

Org j Working Categories , Contacts Bids ' History Downloads : Notifications _________ L_ ___________________ ~ 

Regls1ratlon Information 

Business Structure 

Business Type 

Owner Ethnicity 

Number of Employees 

Established Since 

W-9 

Not Specified 

Not Specified_ 

Caucasian 

51 to250 

1980 

MITN Purchasing Group 

Member Since 

Last Update Date 

Membership level 

06/10/2017 

06/10/201712.22 PM EDT 

Group /\Jol1f1cnliu11 

Is your company a registered DBE through the stale No 
of Michigan (MDOT)? 

TemlS 8 Cont!Hlons I Ptivacy Policy 

Status 

last Update By 

Completed 

Dnvid Bacci 

BAGI( TO PREVIOUS PAGE 

MJTN 
3/5/2019, 2:01 PM 



Bid Opening Date: 2-19-19@ 2:00 pm 
Bid Tabulation 

Tim unofficial tabulation is for your information and onlyincluded whaCwas read at the bid opening. 
The information has not been evaluated or confirmed. 

Highway Maintenance 
~ J 

iyiichigan Joint' Sealing 
,/,. 

I. Great Lakes Contracting 

MDOT ITEM CODE NO. Qty Unit Unit Price Amount ·"•c:u11ii:-Price 1t.1 Amount · Unit Price Amount 

Mobilization, 

1500001 IMax. Lump 

$10,000 1 Sum I$ 4,000.00 I s 4,•oo.oo 1:i\.'\2;sori:oO,j:f/;L'Jfsoo'.oo·I s 10,000.00 I s 10,000.00 I s 

5027004 1
overband Crack Lane 
Fill, Lane 34.1 Mile I$ 3,131.26 I s 106,9so.s1 I:$ ,<2'.149'.oo 1-s,t,93;14•:9• I s 4,200.00 Is 143,220.00 I s 

Traffic Control I I Lump 
1 Sum I$ 4,000.00 I s 4,000.00 I :s ii;, ::.;\soo;otiJ $ f~_\.;.soo:oo"I s 20,000.00 I s 20,000.00 I s 

BID TOTAL $ 114,980.57 $ 173,220.00 

Name/Work Activity of RFP: 2019 Crack Sealing Program 

d
. \ 
tp 

(\ - -
r1Q_ 
u 

Witness: 
Witness: 

Opened by City Clerk: 

Michelle McKenzie, Purchasing Agent 

Jack Cady, Consulting Engineer 

Sheila Grandison, Deputy City Clerk Date: 2-19-19 @ 2:00 PM 

Scodeller Construction 

Unit Price Amount 

4,000.00 I s 4,000.00 

2,soo.00 Is 95,480.00 

. 3,•oo.oo I s 3,000.00 

$ 102,480.00 



Matching Supplier List: 2019 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Sealing Program 

Matching Supplier List 
Created by: Michelle McKenzie & 

~ Created on: 01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

Solicitation: 

'A~tiittirid E~Gi;rii~rit isJb~1;;1nc 
Org,,Number:.556540 , · · 

Ace-Saginaw Paving Co. 
Org. Number: 557493 

Advanced Building Group, LLC 
Org. Number: 561746 

.AcivaA~d C~ncreteP61is~ing ,, 
Org._Numb~r: ~Oo9p62 ''·••· 

Advanced Concrete USA, Inc. 
Org. Number: 566577 

• Ad~aAcect Rehatiiiifutio~ Je~hnoiogy··.' 
·· Org. Number;;119529~,;\ · 

Advanced Underground Inspection, LLC 
Org. Number: 557588 

.AGccoNcREfE 1Nf;i···•· 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

2019 Crack Sealing Program -2019 Crack Sealing Program 

· ,_ 25806 NoviRoad .. 
Novi, Michigan, 48375 
United States· 

2981 Carrollton Rd. 
Saginaw, Michigan, 48604 
United States 

47301 Feathereci court . 
Shelby Township, Michigan, 48315 
United States 

20260 Sherwood St 
Detroit, Michigan. 48234 
United States 

223 Oakwood St. 
M6riroe, Michigan; 48162 
United States 

1190 Decker Road Suite A 
Walled Lake, Michigan, 48390 
United States 

01116 c0 RcJ 17 
, Bryan, Ohio; 43506 
. United States 

38657 Webb Drive 
Westland, Michigan, 48185 
United States 

Willard Weisel 

Ron Measel 

Ron Measel 

Nathan Gotts 

Jason Reinhardt 

Nathan Gotts 

Arnold Recchia 

Arnold Recchia 

Scott Richardson 

Scott Richardson 

Dan DiCarlo 

Mark Asmar 

Jeana Garcia - Moir 

Jeana Garica - Moir 

Kathy Dickey 

Steve Johnson 

awexcavating@yahoo.com 

rmeasel@acecutting.com 

tfoss@acecutting:com 

ngotts@edwclevy.net 

jreinhardt@ed,tclevy.net 

ngotts@edwclevy.net 

ron@adjexcavating.i::om 

recchia@comcastnet 

srichardson@advandedbg.com 

srichardson@precision-cg.com 

dan@advanced~ncretepolishing.com 

estimating@advancedconcreteusa.com 

. kappel@artco~tingtech.c:om 

kathy@advui.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

kathy@advui.com 

stevejohnson3324@yahoq.com 

'· andrew@agcci:incret~.CDITl 
' , .. ·, _,._,,•.' __ , 

989-755-8147 ext 
12105 

989-755-8147 

989-755-8147 ext 
12105 

810-560-7018 

810-560-7018 

313-974-6153 

313-974-6153 

734-915-7812 

248-960-3738 

734-721-0081 

734-721-0081 

734-721-0081 

734-721-0081 

Page 1 of 31 



Matching Supplier List: 2019 Crack Sealing Program -2019 Crack Sealing Program 

:A!RP0RTL1'3Hi1Nct~1~Lo1~towNED, , 
·LLC. • . i. c.,, · .,.·. . . .. 
,org. Number. 5619~/· 

AJ's Excavating LLC 
Org. Number. 1190790 

Ajax Materia:1~ c6i~6r~ti6~ ; 
Org:.Number: 556843 ,· · 
• . .: _. 1',"·· 

Ajax Paving Industries 
Org. Number. 556501 

Alexander Transport, Inc. 
Org. Number. 558592 

Angelo Iafrate Construction Company 
Org. Number. 557122 

Anlaan Corporation 
Org. Number. 560351 

25875 New Forest Court 
Chesterfield, Michigan, 48051 
United States 

6320 N State Rd Pb Box 216 
Luther, Michigan; 49656-0210 
United States 

9777 Honor Hwy 
Honoe, Michigan, 49640 
United States 

1957 Crooks Road 
Troy, Michigan, 48084 
United States 

· 25500 Brest Road · 
Taylor, Michigan,.48180 
United States 

2610 Sylvia 
Inkster, Michigan, 48141 
United States 

32840 Manor park. 
, Garden Ciiy, Michigan, 48135 
United States . 

26300 Sherwood 
Warren, Michigan, 48091 
United States 

130()0 Ne0b0rgh Road. 
Livonia, Michigan; 45150 . 
United States 

PO Box 599 
Grand Haven, Michigan, 49417 
United States 

Arrowc611;etectiliigg;'1nc:!····. LLL P.O. Box 1095 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

DAVID LAWSON 

Kathy Glisson · · 

AJ Zirkel 

Brian Elorich 

.Brian Borich 

Mark Boden 

David Cowper 

David Cowper 

Edward Swanson 

Dave Coppola 

Alexander McMillian 

Alexander McMillian 

John Segasser 

Hal Howlett 

Hal Howlett 

NickWineka 

Doug Anglin II 

Steve Smith 

Nate Wagenmaker 

Nick Baker 

Ryan O'Donnell 

Denise Miller 

unknown@no-ieply.~om ' , 
- . ·, ,. -, ' ' l, ''.. _, ~ ' ,. 

... airportlighting@aoi.com ... 

aj@ajsexcavating.com 

· · bbbrich@ajaxpaving.com . 

bborich@ajaxpaving:com 

rnboden@ajaxpaving.com 

dccwper@ajaxpaving.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

ed@alsasphallcom 

dave@alsasphalt.co rn 

alextransport@att.net 

alextransp@aol.com 

sawconcrete@aol.com 

hhowlett@iafrate.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

nick@anglincivil.com 

doug2@anglincivil.com 

steve.smith@anglincivil.com 

natewagenmaker@anlaan.ccm 

nick@anlaan.com 

eyanodonnell@anlaan.ccm 

8103430403 

. 5170230-3558 ' 

. . 517~230-3558 // 

2318824655 

.··•243~244-3ssskxt:•·· 
3337 . 

248-244-3355 

248-244-3355 

248-244-3300 ext 
3308 

248-244-3300 

734-946-1880 ext. ;34 

734-946-1880 

313-565-6352 

313-565-6352 

7342661770 

586-756-107D ext. 113 

586-756-107D 

8106236482 ext.' 
.8106236482 

248.:S66-7789' 

248-397-420D · 

616-846-8442 ext. 111 

616-846-8442 

616-846-8442 

. 734-241;8050 ·.· 

Page 2 of 31 



Matching Supplier List: 20'19 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Sealing Program 

Ashor Associates 
Org. Number: 1185216 

Audia Concrete Construction, Inc. 
Org. Number: 557441 

• Auciici Vlsua(Equipm~~t& Supplf;s:lnc;. 
Org. Number: 556499 , · · 

Austin Morgan Companies, LLC 
Org. Number: 556184 

Axtell's, Inc. 
Org. Number: 62516D 

BARNSCO, INC. 
Org. Number: 559453 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

3745 Horseshoe Dr 
Troy, Michigan, 48083 
United States 

940 N; VVynn Rd. 
Oregon; Ohio,43616 

· United States 

178D East Highwood 
Pontiac, Michigan, 48340 
United States 

4758 WITT RD 
a SAINT CLAIR, Michigan, 48079 
United States 

P.O. Box 72 
Milford, Michigan, 48381 
United States 

25325 Shiawassee Circle, Unit 2D3 
(Southfield, Michigan, 48033 
· Un_ited States 

PO Box 1159 
Flint, Michigan, 48501 
United States 

--- 28525 Beck RdC, Suite 112 · 
Wixom,- Michigan, 48393 
United States 

1586 Heart Lake Rd. 
Jermyn, Pennsylvania, 18433 
United States 

975 Ladd Rd. 
Walled Lake, Michigan, 48390 
United States 

- 1413 philomene 
lincoln paik, Michigan, 48146 
United States 

Edward C Ashor 

Bucky Brooks 

Bucky Brooks 

Paul Myers 

Ricky Stapleton 

Ronetta Audia 

Renetta Audia 

Otis Kirkland 

Carol Kirkland 

Otis Kirkland 

Christie Rasins 

Christie Rasins 

Randy Rasins 

Andrew C Axtell 

Peter C Mills Jr 

Jason R Corby 

Susan Romas 

Susan Romas 

Tim McManaman 

David Crandall 

Erik Barrientos 

erik barrientos 

ashorconstruction@yahoo.com 

bucky.orooks@asphalt-materials.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

pmyers@asipaving.com 

astrin2@gmail.com 

raudia@audiaconstructioninc.com 

raudia@audiaconstructioninc.com 

otis@aveofficesupplies.com· · 

salesservices@aveofficesupplies.com: 

_ otis@aveofficesupplies.com --

lnfo@austinmorgan.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

Randy@austinmorgan.com 

aaxtell@axtellservices.com _ 

peter@axtells.com 

jason@axtells.com 

bandjsweep@gmail.com 

unknown@nci-reply.com 

tmcmanaman@barnsco.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

BARRIENTOSCONTRACTING@GMAILCOM 

BARRIENTOSCONTRACTING@GMAJLCOM 

248-91 D-4642 

419-693°0626 

419-693-0626 

248-64875D2 

5865312876 

248-676-957D 

248-676-957D 

· 80D-296°5446 

810-4D7-7495 

810-407-7495 

248-668-2849 

248-668-1010 ext 
3225 

734-512-6761 

734-512-6761 

Page 3 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Sea!ing Proqram 

Benchmark Construction Co 
Org. Number: 604820 

Best Asphalt, Inc. 
Org. Number: 559302 _ 

Birkenstock Construction LLC. 
Org. Number: 970803 

. Eiir1<i works i:rivfronm~ntai iii:': 
Org. Number::557849 · · · 

Birmingham Sealcoat 
Org. Number: 563624 

BNE Services LLC 

01/3D/2019 03:41 PM EST 

· 11800 Belden Court 
Livonia; Michigan, 48150 
United States 

2260 Southwind Blvd 
Bartlett, Illinois, 60103 
United States 

_ 20816 Eleven Mile RoadSuite 202 
· St. Clair Shores, Michigan, 48081 

United States 

6334 N. Beverly Plaza 
Romulus, Michigan, 48174 
United States 

P.O: Box 700464 
Plymouth, Michigan, 48170 
United States 

2528 Harte DR. 
Brighton, Michigan, 48114 
United States 

19719 Mt. Elliott 
Detroit, Michigan, 48234. 
United States 

2651 Metamora Rd 
Oxford, Michigan, 48371 
United States 

33050 Industrial Road 

Robert Wallace 

Robert Wallace 

Dominick Fiordirosa 

Bernard Cattivera 

Barb Page 

Barbara Page 

Charles Stefanko 

John Bidigare 

John Bidigare 

JamesM Harte 

Jeffrey Heard 

Jeffrey Heard 

Tina Whisnant 

Ryan Austin 

Brad Hanson 

Ryan Austin 

Ryan Austin 

ryan Matthew Austin 

GaylTurk 

Andrew D Stindhardt 

Chris Kuzak 

Kerlin Blaise 

Brian Anton 

- jadams@bearingheadquarters.coio . 

bhq40@headco.com 

dominickf@bmk8.com 

berncoinc@msn.com 

barbpage@bestasphaltinc.com 

no-reply@unkown.reply 

no-reply@unkown.re1?1Y 

jordon@bidigarecontractors.com 

excav1@hotmaiI.com 

birkenstockconstructionllc@gmail.com 

heard_jeffrey@hotmail.com . 

heard_jeffrey@hotmail.com 

tina.whisnant@ymail.com 

raustinasphalt@gmail.com 

brad.birminghamsealcoat@gmail.com 

raustinasphalt@gmail.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

raustinasphalt@gmail.com 

gturk@blaze~ntracting.net 

astandhardt@blazecontracting.net 

ckuzak@blazecontracting.net 

kerlin@blazecontracting.net 

banton@bneresto.com 

734-729-9440 

734-729-9440 

734-729-9440 

248-735-1113 

248-735-1113 

8104997144 

313,.891-1310 

313,.891-1310 

248-284-3600 

248-647-8373 

2486478373 

2486478373 

248-647-8373 

2487708891 

313-361-1000 ,. ' 

2489216158. 

· .313-36H00D 

31;_35'1~1000 

734-422-8446 

Page 4 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Sealing Program 

Bowen Paving, Inc. 
Org. Number: 556558 

Bri= Excavating Co., L.L.C. 
Org. Number: 558201 

. Brickworks Property R~~6riitlon 
Org. Number:564418:•' · · · · 

Brix Corporation 
Org. Number: 564806 

BSI Professional Services America 
Org. Number: 897634 

B~ilders Exchan§e of llifi;irig and C~ntrai ' 
Michigan .. , : . ·.·.;:. ,.,. · · 
Org. Number: 1046755 

Bush Brothers Asphalt Paving 
Org. Number: 557349 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

1001 Cesar E. Chavez 
Pontiac, Michigan, 48340 
United States 

... . 

12701 Beech Daly 
Taylor, Michigan, 48180 
United States 

21201 Meyers Road 
Oak Park, Michigan, 48237 
United States 

· 35122 coidelia . 
cliriton twp, Michigan, 48035 
United States 

30591 Schoolcraft Rd 
Livonia, Michigan, 48150 
United States 

48320 West 9 Mile Road 
'Novi, Michigan, 48374 
United States 

12950 Worldgate Drive, Suite 800 
Herndon, Virginia, 22124 
United States 
• I,•,•• 

·1240 EastSaginaw 
Lansing, Michigan, 48906 
United States 

20788 Osmus 
Farmington Hills, Michigan, 48336 
United States 

markbolle 

mark belle 

Mike Bowen 

Lisa Bowen 

Mike Bowen 

Scott Stella 
-·· -- ------- -----

Joseph R Schoenherr 

Marco Banchero 

Dino Cervi 

Marco Banchero 

Jeremiah Campbell 

lje Osuagwu 

Danny Chee 

Jason Rosum 

John L Ruttkofsky 

Michael Schumacher 

Ken Brock 

Ken Brock 

Shereen N Abuzobaa 

Leslie A Vargas 

Daniel Bushart 

Daniel Bushart 

mbolle@cmsinter.net 

mbolle@cmsinter.net 

Mike@bowenpaving.com 

Lisa@bowenpaving.com 

mike@bowenpaving.com 

scott@bowenpaving.com 
--~--

jschoenherr@brandsafway.coril 

bids@briccoexcavating.com 

dinoc@briccoexcavating.com 

marcobanchero@comcastnet 

... info@brickworksrni'.coin .. , 

ije@brixcorporation.com 

dchee@brixcorporation.com 

jrosum@brixcorporation.com 

jruttkofsky@brixcorporation.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

sabuzobaa@gmail.com 

BROSBUSH@AOL.com 

brosbush@aol.com 

989-386-7311 

989-386-7311 

248-332-4956 

248-332-4956 

248-332-4956 

2483324596 

248-547-6963 

248-547-6963 

248-547-6963 

: 586:.S6S.:3234 i 

313-965-0ooo ext 306 

313-965-000 ext 309 

313-743-3975 

313-289-1409 

313-965-0000 ext 308 

248-476-8254 ext 103 

248-476-8254 

Page 5 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Seaiing Program 

C & D Hughes, Inc. 
Org. Number: 556769 

CA Hull Co., Inc. 
Org. Number: 557660 

Cadillac Asphalt, L.L.C. 
Org. Number: 556265 

CARLETTE CONSTRUCTION 
Org. Number: 839733 

Carlo C~n;truction, inc:/ . i 
Org,:Number: 556623,··· 

Carr's Outdoor Services Inc 
Org. Number: 558518 

' ... ,. .. 
··car'rsOutdoorServi~ t 
Org. Number: 608415: :. 

Catskill Remedial Contracting Services, Inc. 
Org. Number: 562376 

.,,······ , ·' 
•:• •••. ,.. •• •-• I 

·, 5715RIVARD ST· 
. ,; DETROIT, Michigan; 48211 

United States 

3097 Lansing Road 
Charlotte, Michigan, 48813 
United States 

38777 6 Mile Road; Ste. 202 
Livonia;· Michigan,48152 
·United States 

8177 Goldie Rd 
Walled Lake, Michigan, 48390 
United States 

2575 Haggerty Rd. 
Canton, Michigan; 48188 
United States 

2575 Haggerty Road, Suite 100 
Canton, Michigan, 48188 
United States 

P.O: Box530563 
Livcinia, Michigan, 48153 
United States 

11000 w McNichols, Suite 225 
Detroit, Michigan, 48221 
United States 

•2221 Avon Industrial Drive . ·•· ' 
Rochester HHls,cMichigan, 48309 · 
United States. · 

48910 Ford Rd 
Canton, Michigan, 48187 
United States 

48910 ford road 
canton, Michigan, 48187 

· United States 

911 Dix St Suite C 
Otsego, Michigan, 49078 
United States 

8625 Oakville Waltz .. ·.·· 
Belleville, Michigan, 48111 
,United States 

~ -~ . 
01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

Cheryl Hughes 

Cheryl Hughes 

Robert Koller 

Robert Koller 

Dave Turner. 

Dave Turner 

Jason Teper 

Aaron Price 

Aaron Price 

· Tim O'Donnell 

Tim O'Donnell 

Tony Calo 

Ernest Williams 

MichaelCatenacci · 

Michael Catenacci 

Tim Carr 

Carr's Outdoor Services Inc. 

Ken Yesta 

Jeff Gostlin 

Jim MILLER 

Craig J Blankenship · 

Chris Patterson 

PetorKonja 

laurie3097@yahoo.com 

laurie3097@yahoo.com 

lcarpenter@cscos.com 

rkoller@cscos.com 

dturner@cahull.com 

dturner@cahull.com 

. jason.teper@mipmc.com 

BidnetEmails@mipmc.com 

BidnetEmails@mipmc.com 

tocalotrucking@gmail.com 

tocalotrucking@gmail.com 

· calotruc:king@yahoo.com 

carletteconstruction@gmail.com 

mjc@cartoconstruction.com:··· 

. ' mjc@carloconstrllctioh.cdm 

Timcarr1@juno.com 

carrsoutdoor@gmail.com 

· c:arrsoLldoor@gmall.co;;, 

ctskll@aol.com 
.- . 

Craig@cbasphaltpaving.com 

·. Chris@cb;sphaltpaving.coni 

. Pete@cba;philil)aving.com 

517-645-0111 

517-645-0111 

734-953-2571 ext 
3314 

248-449-2659 

248-694-8032 

248-694-8032 

2482286281 

734-397-2050 

616-890-9836 

Page 6 of 31 



Matching Supplier List: 2019 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Sealing Program 

Century Cement Co. Inc. 
Org. Number. 604767 

CHAMPAGNEANDMARXEXCAVATING 
Org. Number._ 560986 , i 

Champine Services Inc 
Org. Number. 848481 

Cl Contracting Inc. 
Org. Number. 558535 

Clean All LLC 
Org. Number. 1073886 

COMMERCE CONSTRUCTION & 
LANDSCAPING, INCC; : 
Org, Number. 557813 : :. 

Compeau Bros Inc 
Org. Number: 559554 

C~ncreteCWlln~ &Bre~kirig'Cci:. 
Org. Number. ,1 D43649 · ' 

Consolidated Pipe and Supply 
Org. Number. 1099692 

CONTRl>.CTOBN.i>'.'YERI~; i,ERVICES INC: ' 
Org. Number. 1178726 ,.< · ··' 

I ,, • ·, J, 

Crafco, Inc. 
Org. Number. 559470 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

1445 Liberty Rd . .. . .. . . 
-· Saginaw, Michigan, 48604 
United States 

33750 lipke 
clinton twp, Michigan, 48035 
United States 

PO Box 515 
· Clio, Michigan, 48420 
United States 

7135 Dan McGuire, Suite B 
Brighton, Michigan, 48116 
United States 

29200 South~eld Rd. Suite 100 
Southfield, Michigan, 48076 
United States 

4222 EMC NICHOLS 
Detroit, Michigan, 48212 
United States 

12480 Telegraph 
Carieton, Michigan, 48117 
United States 

. _157 Campbell St .·-· .· 
, RIVER ROUGE, Michigan, 48218 
United States 

1205 Hilltop Pkway 
Birmingham, Alabama, 35204 
United States 

PO Box 1; 5820W,Rivers1deDrive 
, Saranac, Michigan,48881 
United States 

6165 W. Detroit St 
Chandler, Arizona, 85226 

Anne Coursey 

Anne Coursey 

David Marx 

Jared champine 

Josh Ayotte 

Kevin lrrer 

Kevin lrrer 

Robert Hallerman 

Gabriel Cipparrone 

Robert Hallerman 

Sunny Tharp 

DONNA YAROCH 

DONNA R. YAROCH 

Edward Compeau 

Edward Compeau 

Mark E Rodgers 

Rick Olson 

Mike Kitchner 

James Morris 

LISA JACKSON 

Ryan Jackson 

Debby Eddy 

dmarx@champagnemaIX.com 

jaredchampine@yahoo.com 

Jdsh@chippewaasphallcom 

kevini@ci-contracting.com 

kevini@ci-contracting.com 

roberth@cipparrone.com 

gabriel@cipparrone.com 

roberth@cipparrone.com 

sunny@cleanall.net 

donnayaroch@comcaslnet 

dorinayaroch@coincaslnet 

unknown@no-reply.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

mark@compeaubrothers.com 

mkitchner@concutcom 

debby.eddy@crafco.com 

5867645331 

810-238-2660 

248-446-9601 

810-225-9601 

248-424-3888 

248-424-3888 

248-424-3888 

313-731-7680 

248-685-9476 

248-685-9476 

734-783-0151 

734-783-0151 

734.783.0151 

602-276-0406 exl 
8044 

Page 7 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Seaiing Program 

CROM COATINGS AND RESTORATIONS 
Org. Number: 1005926 

CS! Geoturf 
Org. Number: 602580 

Custom Lawn Care 
Org. Number: 769518 

----------------

D & D Water & Sewer, Inc. 
Org. Number: 558800 

D'Angelo Brothers Inc. 

30931 Munger drive 
Livonia, Michigan, 48154 
United States 

1500 Alloy Parkway 
Highland, Michigan, 48357 
United States 

28001 Cabot Drive 
Novi, Michigan, 48377 
United States 

5289 N Genesee Rd 
Flint, Michigan, 48506 
United States 

31651 Reiearch Park Drive, 
Madison Heights: Michigan, 48071 
United States 

5700 S Sheldon Rd 
Canton, Michigan, 48188 
United States 

5840 STERLING DRIVE; SUITE420 
HOWELL; Michigan, 48843 

. United States 

PO Box 531330 
~----------------------------------------
01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

Nasser I EI-Haj 

-David Rappleye 

Donn Ellis 

Dave Ring! 

Jeff Skinner 

Larry Hornsby 

Larry R Libbrecht 

Nathan Ellis 

Tom Robinson 

Tim Moore 

Jenny Armstrong 

Kevin Manuel 

Elizabeth Sabin 

Carol King 

Mark DiMichele 

Mark DiMichele 

RYAN LOOK 

BRIAN DODDS 

Ryan Look 

Vincent D'Angelo 

unknown@no-reply'.com ., 

nelhaj@CromCorp.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

info@csigeoiurf.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

tmoore@cticompanies.com 

jarmstrong@cticompanies:com 

·kmanuel@cticompanies.com 

beth@spraymylawn.com 

markd@ddwatersewer.com 

Dottore_D_Aqua@msn.com 

rlook@drearthmoving.com 

bdodds@drearthmoving.com 

rlook@drearthmoving.corri 

vince@dangelo-brothers.com 

2486406003 

231-218-4436 

248-640-6005 

616-366-1518 

248-640-6004 

248-640-5998 

248-887-6767 

2484865100 

8165334241 

248-486-5100 ext 711 

8107363214 

248-515-1942 

Page 8 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Sealing Program 

D. Macro Coritractors, l~c. . 
Org. Number: 945342 · 

D.V.M. Utilities, Inc. 
Org. Number: 559826 

Dan's Excavating, Inc. 
Org. Number: 557613 

Davenport Brothers Co~strui:tion be 
Org. Number: 560003 ': · · · 

DeBuck Construction Inc. 
Org. Nuniber: 872454 

Detroit Diamond Drilling, Inc. 
Org. Number: 556297 

DeWitt Products Co. 
Org. Number: 565267 

Dilisio contracting INC 
Org. Number: 609560 

DilisioCbntractirig' Int:. , ' 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

5005 E. 14 Mile Rd. 
Sterling Heights; Michigan,48310 
United States 

6045 Sims Rd., Suite 2, 
Sterling Heights, Michigan, 48313 
United States 

, 20720 Sibley Rd. 
Brownstown, Mich1gan, 48193 

. United States 

12955 23 Mile Road 
Shelby Township, Michigan, 48315 
United States 

301 Industrial Parl, Dr 
Belleviller Michigan, 48111 
United States 

6226 Auburn Road Suite 1 
Shelby Township, Michigan, 48317 
United States 

3031 West Grand BlvdSuite 624 
Detroit; Michigan; .48202 
United States 

7021 West Eight Mile Road 
Detroit, Michigan, 48221 
United States 

9189 Central Ave. 
Detroit, Michigan, 48204 
United States 

5860 Plumer St 
Detroit, Michigan, 48209 
United States 

55333 Timbers Edge . 
Shelby Township, Mich1gan, 48316 
United States 

23525 lakepointe dr 
Clinton twp, Michigan, 48036 
United States 

23525 lakepointe dr. 

Michele Bruley 

Anthony F Macro 

Viney Shenoy 

Daniel Dilegge 

Justin F Keenan 

James Doescher 

James Doescher 

. Mark Davenport 

Harlan Davenport 

Joe Davenport 

Ray DeBuck 

: Darren Murray 

Darren Murray 

Jim Grunewald 

Jim Grunewald 

Kirt Hardoin 

Jack Pounds 

Jack Pounds 

Jack Mcclellan 

Jack Mcclellan 

Frank DiCosmo 

Frank DiCosmo 

Joe Dilisio 

Joe Lia 

Dmacro@dmacrbcontractors.com 

anthony@dmacrocbntractors.com 

vshenoy@dvmutilities.com 

vshenoy@dvmutilities.com 

jdoescher@dansexc.com 

jdoescher@dansexc.com 

'Harlan@aavenportbrothers.com 

Joe@davenp~rtbrothers.com " 

ray@debuckconstruction.com 

aaront@demariabuild.com , ·· 

darren@demariabiJild.com · 

jim@detroitdiarnonddrilling.com 

jim@detroitdiamonddrilling.com 

kirt@detroitdiamonddrilling.com 

jpounds@detroitreadymix:cbm 

· jpounds@detroitready;;:;ix:coni 

jack@dewittproducts.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

dicosmof@yahoo.com 

dic6smof@yahoo.com 

josefdilisio@sbcglobal.net 

DCl1994@SBCGLOBAL:.NET 

5862071732 

586-524-4897 

586-979-0402 

586-979-0402 

586-254-2040 

586-254-2040 

734:697-2994 

,7346972994 
' ' 

'734-'697-2994 ,, , 

586-615-2254 

313-870-2800 

313-864-3600 

313-864-3600 

313-864-3600 

313-931-7043 

313-931-7043 

313-554-0575 

313-554-0575 

586-786-9158 

586-786-9158 

586-783-4044 

586-783-4044 

Page 9 of 31 



Matching Supplier List: 2019 Gracie Sealing Program -2019 Crack Sealing Program 

DiMambro Construction 1000 John R. Suite 102 Alesandro DiMambro atmdimambroalex@gmail.com 5864050715 
Org. Number: 1046540 Utica, Michigan, 48083 

United States 

21639 eakt 9 mile rd 
St Clair shores, Michigan, 48080 

Dominic Giordano Division2008@aol.com 586-804-0786 

United States 
--- -- ---- -------- -- ---··· ---~-

Doublejack Electric Company 1221 N. Campbell John J Fulgenzi johnf@doublejackelectric.com 248 543 1982 
Org. Number: 1201056 Royal Oal, Michigan, 48067 

United States 
•--. ····- -- •---·-····-·---·---·- .. 

911 E. South st Jackson, Ml.49203 Patrick Dunigan pdunigan@duniganbros.ccm 517-787"4720 ext 213 
· , jackson; Michigan, 49203 

United States Patrick Dunigan unknown@no-reply.ccm 517-787-4720 ext 213 

E. R. Zeiler Excavating, Inc. 125 Substation Road Lisa Zeiler lmzeiler@erzeiler.ccm 734-847-5745 
Org. Number: 560722 Temperance, Michigan, 48182 

United States Joseph M. Szajna jmszajna@erzeiler.com 734-847-5745 

Lisa Zeiler lmzeiler@erzeiler.com 734-847-5745 

bjkresslein@k:orneffel.com . 
·. - .· ,,, 

. 2691 Veterans PArkway Bruce Kresslein : 734-676~2131 
Trenton; Michigan, 48183' 

,73~76-2131 United States Bruce Kresslein · bjkresslein@komeffel.com 

Eastern Asphalt G 5172 N Dort Hwy Tod Molesworth tod@easternasphaltccm 810-787-5500 
Org. Number: 560116 Flint, Michigan, 48505 

United States Brad Hanson bhanson@easternasphaltccm 810-787-5500 

JEFF LEET JLEET@EASTERNASPHALT.COM 810-787-5500 
'.' -· .. '•, .· ..... 

8800 Dix Avenue Jeff Lockwood JLOCKWOOO@edwcievy,nef · 
- Detroit, Michigan, 48209 

United States 
Ann Dadabbo adadabbo@edwclevy.net,. -- 313-429-2264 

Jason Belusar jbelusar@edwclevy.net 313 429 2346 ' 

Lori ~peare lspeare@edwclevy.net 3.134292265 

Michael D Pelletier -mpelletier@edwclevy:riet 313-429-2937 

Terria Ellis · tellis@edwclevy.net 313-409-5205 

Edward R. White Contractor, Inc. 4500 PONTIAC LAKE RD Robert White RWHITE7471@COMCAST.NET 248-393-9965 
Org. Number. 556217 WATERFORD, Michigan, 48428 

United States JosuaA White josua.white20@gmail.ccm 248-245-2670 

55309 Lyon Industrial Drive Michael Refalo ,· miker@elanengiileering:com , 248-615-9300 ext. :?-50 · 
New Hudson, Michigan, 48165 
United States Michael Refalo ·unknown@no-reply'.com 248-615-9300 ext 250 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST Page 10 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Sealing Program 

' Elmer's cra:ne ·and Dozer, Inc. 
.org. Number:558722.,: 

3600 Rennie School Road 
Traverse City, Michigan, 49685 
United States 

------------------·-·-··- - "" 

Elsey Construction Products 
Org. Number: 602494 

Endurance Painting 
Org. Number: 1203108 

ENGIE Services US 
Org. Number: 1040736 

En~ironmental .Exca:vafing·&•C~ntracting;_.1ric:·' 
· Org. Numbe_r: 559515 · ' · 

Erie Construction, LLC 
Org. Number: 560730 

Evergreen 'rree & Reftoration Inc . 
Org; Number:_839265. · 

F. Allied Construction Inc. 
Org. Number: 559366 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

20416 HARPER AVE. 
HARPER WOODS. Michigan, 48225 
United States 

514 S. Fortst , 
Detroit,.Michigan. 48217 
United States 

5365 Kreger 
Sterling Heights, Michigan, 48310 
United States 

40E53 Grand Oak Dr::. Suite A 109 
Lansing, Michigan, 48911 
United States 

200 E. Big Beaver Rd 
Troy, Michigan, 48083 
United States 

3555 M<32 west 
Alpena, Michigan,49707 
United States .• 

22051 Commerce Drive 
Woodhaven. Michiaan, 48183 
United States -

21719 Springhill St . 
. Romulus,Michigan, 48174 
' United States 

PO BOX 12909633 Northwest Court 
Clarkston, Michigan, 48347 
United States 

Chad Monteith 

Brian Peace 

Brian Peace 

Todd Broad 

Michael Zimmer 

Cesar Mireles Jr 

John Sansotenra 

GregC!ry L Minshall 

Gregory L Minshall, P.E. 

Michael J. Dyer, P:E. 

W. George Taylor 

Julie Hansen 

Julie Hansen 

Timothy S. Cramer 

Jody Petit 

Jody Petit 

·, Ashley Ebling 

Andrew Foster 

Ken Frenger 

Kevin Shell 

Michael Cole 

Paul Ducat 

cmonteith519@comcastnet 

bpeace@teamelmers.com 

bpeace@teamelmers.com 

todd@teamelmers.com 
------- -----

mike@ e Is e y group. com 

cmireles@eminentcontractingllc.com 

endurancepainting@yahoo.com 

minshallg@engdot.com 

mirishallg@fitzhenne.com 

dyerm@fitzhenne.com · 

george.taylor@engie.com 

·_ jhansen5@charter.net 

. jhan;en5@charter.~et , 

' jhansen5@charter.~et 

jpetit@erieconstructionllc.com 

jpetit@erieconstructionllc.com 

admin@alliedasphaltpaving.com 

ken@alliedasphaltpaving.co'm 

kevin@alliedasphaltpaving.com 

mike@alliedasphaltpaving.com 

paul@alliedasphaltpaving.com 

231-943-3443 

3138869700 

3139328999 

8106026809 

248-625-9581 

2486259581 

248-625-9581 

2486259581 

2486259581 

Page 11 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Sealing Program 

Fahrner Asphalt Sealers, LLC 
Org. Number: 559904 

Fairfax Electric SeiYices,:Jnc,: · 
Org. Number: 560945 · · 

Fastdecks Inc 
Org. Number: 895946 

Fastenal Company . , . 
Org. Number: 948697; 

Rnishing Touch Photo & Video 
Org. Number: 559679 

Five Star Property Services & Maintenance LLC 
Org, Number: 560467 

Flanagan Sales & Assoc. 
Org. Number: 558162 

Fonson Company, Inc. 
Org. Number: 557586 

01/30/20'19 03:4'1 PM EST 

49156 Van Dyke 
.Shelby Township, Michigan, 48317 
. United States 

2224 Veterans Memorial Parkway 
Saginaw, Michigan, 48601 
United States 

25447 Ecorse Rd. 
Taylor, Michigan, 48180 
United States 

1113 Decker Rd 
Walled Lake, Michigan, 48390 
United States 

12201 Northland DR 
< CedafSprings, Michigan, 49319 

United States · 

25095 25 Mile Road 
Cheste.rfeld, Michigan, 48051 
United States 

, 900 S.Bradley Street 
Mt Pleasant, Michigan, 48858 
united States 

49399 Brooklyn 
Shelby TWP, Michigan, 48317 
United States 

30425 Stephenson Hwy. . _ 
Madison Heights, Michigan, 48071 
United States 

5149 N. Red Maple St 
Irons, Michigan, 49644 
United States 

' >12585 23 Mile Road 
··:, Shelby Township; Michigan; 48315 

·· United States 

7644 Whitmore Lake Road 
Brighton, Michigan, 48116 
United States 

· Andrea Meram 

Don Meram 

Robin Meram 

Troy Carlson 

Troy Carlson 

Joe Bradanyi 

Joe Bradanyi 

Chris Turner 

Matthew J Turner 

Cynthia Hurley 

Jeff Sweet 

ArturXhuti 

ArturXhuti 

Zachary Carr 

Sonya Flanagan 

Steve Pantaleo 

Steve Lampton 

Steve Pantaleo 

John Heavey 

Eamonn Dwyer 

John Heavey 

don@fdmcontracting.net 

robin@fdincontracting.net 

troy.carlson@fahmerasphaltcom 

tom.johndro@fahrnerasphalt.com 

-fairfaxelectric@aol.com 

unknown@rioreply.com 

cturner@fastdecks.net 

matturne@fastenal.com 

HurleyPhotography@comcastnet 

··jsweet@ttiefisher.co 

arturmasonry@gmail.com 

arturmasonry@gmail.com 

zcarr@fkengineering.com 

scubafrog869@aol.com 

., ' , .. ·.- ' , ' . 
· unknown@no-reply.ocm 

estimating@fonsoninc.com 

eamonn@fonsoninc.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

989-752-9200 

989-752-9200 

' ' 
313-291-7794 

313-291-7794 

248 6241565 

616-734-9406, 

586-749-3340 

9897731376 

231-266-8090 

'••,_: ;~~-;97-266{ •···•. 

Bi0-231-5188 

810-231-5188 

810-23'1-5188 

Page 12 of 31 



Matching Supplier List: 2019 Crack Sealing Program -2019 Crack Sealing Program 

fsc 
Org. Number: 602949 

Fu!IBore , · . 
Org. Number:.709739 

G&G Concrete & Construction, Inc. 
Org. Number: 559306 

Gee Asphalt Systems 
Org. Number: 97253 

Gecrge W. Auch Company 
Org. Number: 557946 

Giannetti Building Development LLC ' 
Org. Number: 606976- · ·· · 

Gibraltar Construction 
Org. Number: 957281 

GM & SONS, INC. 
Org. Number: 557671 

Goretski's Cori~h-ui:ti6~ Cbriipa~/. 
Org. Number: 558756 · · ·· · · · · · 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

42622 garfield rd 
clinton twp, Michigan, 48038 
United States 

6105 Birch - -
Flint, Michigan,48507 
United States 

19505 26 Mile 
Ray, Michigan, 48096 
United States 

20000 Dix-Toledo 
Brownstown, Michigan, 48183 
United States 

4715 6th StSw 
Cedar Rapids, IA, Iowa, 52404 
United States 

2280 Auburn Rd. 
Auburn Hills, Michigan, 48326 
United States 

65 University Drive 
Pontiac, Michigan, 48342. 
United States 

2650 Van Horn Rd 
Trenton, Michigan, 48183 
United States 

20450 Sherwood ' 
"Detroit, Michigan, 48234 
";.United States 

6784 Whitmore Lake Rd. 
Whitmore Lake, Michigan, 48189 
United States 

4850 South Hill 
.Milford, Michigan; 48381 
United States 

matthew bayer 

David rri Mills 

Greg Mondello 

Greg Mondello 

Vince Vitale 

VinceVrtale 

Mitch Vargason 

Shaun Kukuzke 

Austen Lowis 

Michael Gartrell 

Shawn Debo 

Gerald McClelland 

Jim Munchiando 

Nate St Dennis 

Ricky Giannetti 

Torn Morrison 

Michelle Solomon 

Michelle Solomon 

Karl Schweitzer 

Kyle Goretski 

Kyle Goretski 

matt@fsc-us.com 

·dmills@fullboreinc.com 

gregjr@gandgconcrete.com 

gregjr@gandgccncrete.com 

gvcement@sbcglobal.net' 

· unknown@no-reply.com 

mvargason@geeasphaltcom 

skukuzke@geeasphaltcorn 

alowis@gemsealproducts.com 

rngartrell@gernsealproducts,corn 

sdebo@auchconstruction.com 

grncclelland@auchccnstruction.com 

· jrnunchiando@auchconstruction.com 

nstdennis@auchccnstruction.com 

··-rickgiannetti@giannettibuilding.com 

gibraltarco@gmail.com 

admin@giorgiccncrete.com 

crystal@giorgiconcrete.com · 

bids@gmandsons.com 

kg@goretskiconstruction.com 

goretskicurb@aol.com 

734-479-2180 

319-366-8567 

319.366.8567 

. 734-634-7703 

248-338-0335 

248-334-2000 

248-334-2000 

248-334-2000 

248-334-2000 

248 628-2594 

734-234-8005 

313-366-2921 

313'-366-2921 

734-929-1259 

Page 13 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Sealing Program 

Great Lakes Coricret~ R~stcir~tiori 
Org. Numb!:lr. B14:7B/ 

GREAT LAKES CONTRACTING SOLUTIONS 
LLC 
Org. Number. 560905 

2300 Edinburgh 
WATERFORD, Michigan, 4832B 
United States 

Brent Zinn 

Lauren Royhman 

Dale Ballard 

- -· ·--- ·--· 

Tom Wall 

Mary A Peterson 

Philip A Sakalian 

Sandra F. Mulvihill 

glcrmi@gmail.com· 

tom@greatlakescontcom 

mary@greatlakescontcom 

phil@greatlakescontcom 

sandy@greatlakescontcom 

· Ground Perietrating Radz,i Systems 
• ,. ',. •• , • ,,., I 

Org. Number: 935130 . ' 

GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. 
Org. Number: 557704 

HARD ROCK CONCRETE, INC. 
Org. Number: 556914 

Hart PavemeritStripinJ C6rp6fation i 
· Org. Number: 556497, ' '· 

Hartwell Cement Company 
Org. Number: 556333 

Highway Malnte~anc;e & Construction Co. , 
Org. Number: 556495 · · · · · ·· 

HNTB Corporation 
Org. Number: B19B45 

01130/2019 03:41 PM EST 

'7540 New West Road · 
Toledo, Ohio, 43617 
United States 

19500 Victor Parkway, Suite 300 
Livonia, Michigan, 48152 
United States 

: : 3B160 Amiehiri Rd, KensirigtoriCenter, Bui 
!ding 3E 
Livonia, Michigan, 48150 
United States 

38146 ABRUZZI DR. 
WESTLAND, Michigan, 48185 
United States 

P.O. Box 300998, 
Waterford, Michigan, 48330 
· United States 

21650 Fern Avenue 
Oak Park, Michigan, 48237 
United States 

12101 Wahrman P.O. Box74411 
Romulus, Michigan, 48174 
United States 

535 Griswold Suite 1100 
Detroit, Michigan, 48226 
United States 

'Jared Malone 

Walter Kosinski 

Walter Kosinski 

Jim Brickler 

Alan Adams 

. Erik Klaphake 

TONY GRIMALDI 

ROCCO GRIMALDI 

Dann Hart 

Dann Hart 

Ronald O'Malley 

Daniel G. O'Malley 

Ronald O'Malley 

Jeffrey Demek 

Jeffrey Demek 

Lacey Hoefler 

Jared.Malone@gprsinc.com' 

walter.kosinski@gza.com 

scott.sfariley@hanescoiri~arii~s'.com 

erik.klaphake@hanescompanies.c:om 

office@hardrockconcretemi.com 

hrcguys@att.net 

ddhart@comcast.net 

ddhart@comcast.net · 

hartwellcement@sbcglobal.net 

hartwellcement@sbcglobal.net 

hartwellcement@sbcglobal.net 

jeffdemek@combast.net 

. JEFFDEMEK@COMCAST.NET 

lhoef!er@hntb.com 

313-962-0400 

3139620400 

313-962-0400 

313.-962-0400 

248-54B-5B58 ext 0 

248-548-5858 

248-548-5858 

734'941~885 

734-941-8885 

3132300980 

Page 14 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2D19 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Sealing Program 

Hobas Pipe USA 
Org. Number: 1155183 

Hoffina n Biothers, Inc: 
· Org. Number: 558845 

Holsbeke Construction 
Org. Number: 629894 

Homrich •. - '•, •. ' ··•·.·.·, 
Org. Number: 5568$9 , 

Hutch Paving, Inc. 
Org. Number: 557269 

HYMMCO LLC 
Org. Number: 558572' 

IC Ictas US Inc 
Org. Number: 1056803 

Integrated Power Services 
Org. Number: 1058117 

Interstate High~/con~ruciion', l~c>.•·-·• 
Org. Number: 558557. · 

Interstate Sealant & Concrete, Inc 
Org. Number: 557948 

"ITALIACONSTRUCTION INC 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

1413 E. Richey Road 
Houston, Texas, 77075 
United States 

-8574Verona Road 
··· Battle Creek; Michigan,49014 

United States 

325 north ave 
Mt. Clemens, Michigan, 48043 
United States 

2D0 Matlin Road 
- Carleton, Michigan; 48117 
United States 

3000 EAST TEN M!LE 
Warren, Michigan, 48091 
United States 

51167 Pontiac Trail . 
.. \Nixom; Michigan, 48393 

United States 

750 3rd Ave 26th FL Ste 2601 
NewYork, New York, 10017 
United States 

PO Box 871412 
Canton, Michigan, 48187 
United States 

18800 Miginnity Dr 
Melvindale, Michigan, 48122 
United States 

PO.Box 1690 
Owosso, Michigan, 48867 
United States 

S40 W24211 Rockwood Way 
Waukesha, \Nisconsin, 53189 
United States 

·· 57151 DEER CREEK COURT 

Joe 11pton jtipton@hobaspipe.ccm 

Bill Rizor bJizor@lioffmanbrosinc.ccin 

Bill Rizor brizor@hoffmanbrosinc.com··· '· ; 269-965-1207 

Ricky Fox ricky@holsbeke.ccm 5864682971 

Scott I Homrich pamg@homrich.com 

Michael Campbell sales@hutchpaving.com 586-427-7283 

John Kruse john@hutchpaving.com 2485146295 

Michael Hulderman hulderman@hutchpaving.com 248-514-6926 

Mike Chunko Mchunko@hutchpaving.com 248-514-6922 

, Bob Brannan bob@hyinmco:com _ 

Turgay Tahhan turgay.tahhan@icictas.com 8326774219 

Candas "Johndosh" Aksoy noreply@noreply.com 9176006846 

Chris Musa chris@ileexcavatinginc.com 

Chris Musa unknown@no-reply.com 

Todd Chartier tchartier@ips.us 3133484587 

Jeffrey Ardelean ardeleanj@ihcquality'.com_ 

Steve Crews no-reply@unknown.com - 3D3~790-9100 

Sean Leppert sJeppert@interstatesealant.com 262-547-6316 

Cheryl Sment csment@interstatesealantcom 262,547 -6316 

Garret Burleson gburleson@interstatesealant.com 517-719-6366 

Cosimo DI CESARE. 

Page 15 of 31 



Matching Supplier List: 20'19 Crack Sealing Program -2019 Crack Sealing Program 

j&m construction 
Org. Number: 561970 

JB Contractors Inc. 
Org. Number: 558782 

Job Site Services, Inc. 
Org. Number: 558575 

.Josh l.awnA~d LaiicisJp~iLC 
·'Org. Number: 847691 · · · · · 

Jp Roosevelt Construction 
Org. Number: 1006044 

K & B Asphalt Sealcoating, Inc. 
Org. Number: 560606 

~n~ico Servi~ LLC 
Org. Number: 565583 

KJP Roofing 
Org. Number: 838932 

Koala-T Constructicih, Inc: ,. I .. 
Org. Number: 55760?_ • · · 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

po box 175 
new hudson, Michigan, 48375 
United States 

67222Vah Dyke 
Romeo,.Michigan,_48095 
United States 

3201 Livernois Ave. 
Detroit, Michigan, 48210 
United States 

6043 18 Mile Rd, . . .·-.... 
Sterling Heights, Michigan,.48314 
United States · 

4395 Wilder Road 
Bay City, Michigan, 48706 
United States 

396 NapcilecinRd . . .. . 
Michigan Center, Michigan,49254 
United States 

535 griswold suite 111-238 
detroit, Michigan, 48226 
United States 

15040 CleatStreet 
Plymouth, Michigan, 48170 
United States 

1451 Benner Hwy 
Clayton, Michigan. 49235 
United States 

, 14470Eastbum h. . .. 

Detroit, Michigan, 48205 
united States 

46958 N. Gratiot Suite 17 4 
Chesterfield, Michigan, 46064 
United States 

FRANCO DI CESARE 

michael mccutcheon 

michael mccutcheon 

Max Wiggins 

Max Wiggins 

Juan Lopez 

Bruce Abbott 

Juan Lopez 

Ashley Stonecipher 

Amber Amato 

Craig Wilson 

Derek Marranca 

Josh Blakeman 

desmond parker 

.· Joseph S Vig 

Rocky Wingfield 

Ken Daniels 

Ken Daniels 

Jason D Prieskom 

Brad Watson 

Brad Watson 

FDICESAR@BIGNET.NET 

mitch@jmsilt.com 

mitch@jmsilt.com 

max@kenmoorecontracting.com 

max@kenmoorecontracting.com 

jbcontractors@outlook.com 

jbcontractors@outlook.com 

jbcontractors@outlook.com 

info@jisisupply.com 

a.amalo@jisisupply.com 

cwilson@jssmi.com 

dmarranca@jssmi.com 

·· · · joe@jsvig.cor;i, . 

rocky@kbasphaltsealcoating.com 

· krdaniels2009@gmail.com • 

krdaniels2009@gmail.com · 

jason@kjproofing.com 

kurl:@kcimich.coni 

'brad@kcimich.coin 

586-677-1697 

248-685-0757 

248-685-0757 

.. 586~752-5605 

586-752.-5605 

313-995-8301 

734-363-7227 

313-995-8301 

517-264-2541 

i13~213-488sext:s1i, 

.·313-213-4888 ~.313! 

(586)256-1376 

.. 248-322C2751 

. 248-322-2751 

Page 16 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Sealing Program 

KPM Engineering . _ 
Org. Number. 562901, 

LA Construction Corporation 
Org. Number. 980412 

LJ. Construction, Inc. 
Org. Number. 846419 

lacariaCClncrete Corisi:ructicin lh~. ' •. 
Org. Number. 557465 · 

Lake Michigan Excavating, LLC 
Org. Number. 559153 

liquid Calcium Chloride Sales, Inc. 
Org. Number. 556756 

M-K Construction Company Inc. 
Org. Number. 561186 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

1984 Walton Road 
Kingsley, Michigan, 49649 
United States 

4067 Commerce Drive 
Flushing, Michigan, 48433 
United States 

1580123 Mile Road 
, Macomb, Michigan, 48042 
United States 

5863 South Kingston Road 
Clifford, Michigan, 48727 
United States 

3720 Central Ave. 
Detroit, Michigan, 48210 
United States 

24075 Summer Lane 
Flat Rock, Michigan, 48134 
United States 

1021 Old Milford Fa'rms 
Milford, Michigan, 48381 
United States 

2715 S. Huron Road 
Kawkawlin .. Michigan. 46631 
United States 

3046 carrollton rd 
saginaw,. Michigan; 48604 
United States 

18385 Dix Toledo rd 
Brownstown, Michigan, 48173 
United States 

: 9195 Marine C1ty Highway 
Fair Haven, Michigan, 48023 
United States 

Patrick Middleton 

Patrick Middleton 

Shari Bramlett 

Michael D'Agostini 

Anthony D'Agostirii 

Craig Fenton 

Robert D'Agostini 

Brian Umphrey 

Sal lacaria 

Sal Lacaria 

Rich Fanti 

John Marcon 

Harold Sakalian 

Harold Sakalian 

Rodney Gerard 

rodney gerard 

ronald coffel 

Chad Kreager 

Mark Kobolak 

Mark Kobolak 

Scott Kicinski 

Scott Kicinski 

Todd Chartier 

patrickin@kpmengineering.com 231-357-5098 

unknown@no-reply.com 231-357-5098 · 
------------··---'-------'---'----- --~----1 
laconstructioncorporation@gmail.com 

miked@ldagostini.com 

adagostini@ldagostini.com 

cfenton@ldagostini.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

ljconstructionmi@gmail.com 

sal@lacariaconcrete~com 

unknown@no'.-reply.corri 

rfanti@lakemichiganexcavating.com 

jmarcon@lakemichiganexcavating.com 

. · hsakalian@corricastnet. 

hsakaliari@comcastnet . 

rodgerard@gerardgroup.info 

unknown@no-reply.com 

rori@loiskaycontrading.com 

. chad@loiskaycoritractirig.com 

mark@mkconstructioncorp.com 

mark@mkconstructioncorp.com 

';kicinski@mlchartier:com··_ 

unknown@no-reply.com 

· unknown@no-reply.co'm 

8106597565 

586-781-5800 

5867815800 

586-781~5800 ext:: 
7815800 

586c781-58Q0 

989-761-0131 

, 313~843-3865 '· 

313~43-3865 : 

313-316-8753 

734-755-9794 

:248~563-4055 ext 248 

989-684-5860 

989-684-5860 

989-753~3618 

989753:5618 

313-570-0433 

313-570-0433 

586-725-8373 

Page 17of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Sealing Program 

Major Cement Co 
Org. Number. 557957 

Marc Dutton Irrigation, Inc. 
Org. Number. 557096 

, ; . _, , ,, ', >, 
Mark 1 Restoration Services 
Org. Number: 558257 

Mark Anthony Contracting 
Org. Number. 564507 

• Marshall Contracting Sefs,icet Li .. C ,. 
Org. Number. 688835 · 

Martin J. Concrete Inc. 
Org. Number. 562375 

Mattioli Cement Company 
Org. Number. 559413 

Maza Construction Engin~ering, Irie: ' 
: Org. Number. 56566D . , 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

PO Box 23740 
Detroit, Michigan, 48223 
United States 

1565 Park Place . · .. 
Mt·Pleasant; Michigan, 48858 
United States 

4720 Hatchery Rd. 
Waten'ord, Michigan, 48329 
United States 

_19D35 w. davison 
detroit, Michigan, 48223 

• United States 

4844 Old Plank Road 
Milford, Michigan, 48381 
U niteC: States 

' 7 400 Charles Ct. 
" Linden, Michigan, 48451 

United States 

241 W Randall 
Coopersville, Michigan, 49404 
United States 

15001 Fogg St 
Plymouth, Michigan, 48170 
United States 

6085 McGuire 
Fenton, Michigan, 48430 
United States 

15876 Schaefer HWy 
Canton, Michigan, 48188 
United States 

Linda Taylor 

Christina Mackintosh 

Christina Mackintosh 

Michael Scappaticci 

Michael Scappaticci 

Jacob Malley 

Dennis Smith 

Stephen Dutton 

Marc Dutton 

dave tycocki 

Kelly Dalio 

James Degowske 

Alvin D Marshall Ill 

Josh Juarez 

Josh Juarez 

Jim Judd 

Dan Ulfig 

Jim Judd 

John Mattioli 

Alfred Mattioli 

John Mattioli 

J. Galakpai Howard 

J. Galakpai Howard 

unknown@no-reply.com 

tm~ckc25@sbcglobaLriet' 

tmackc25@sbcglobal.riet 

michael@majorcementco.com 

majorcement@comcast.net 

· · malleyjacob@hotrriail.com 

dsmith@malleycon.com 

sdutton@marcduttonirr.com 

marc@marcduttonirr.com 

dave@mark1restoration.com · 

dave@mark1restoration.com 

kelly@mark1restoration.com 

jim@macinc-mi.com 

Alvin@MarshallContractingService:com 

josh@martinjconcrete.com 

josh@martinjconcrete.com 

jjudd@mcfloors.net 

dulfig@mcfloors.net 

jjudd@mcfloors.net 

jtmattioli@charter.net 

jtmattioli@charter.net 

jtmattioli@charter.net 

mazaconstniction@yahoo.~m 

mazaconstruction@yahoo.com 

313-220-656D 

313-22D-6560 

989-772-2765 ext.' O :;','', 

• 98SC772-2~65 exi. D ' 
248-674-4470 

248-674-4470 

'313-493-3785 

313-493-3785 

313-493-3785 

248-606-7727 

. 810-938-4745. 

616-997-6388 

616-997-6388 

313-387-70D0 exl .116 

313-387-7000 

313-387-7D0D 

81D-629-3851 

810-629-3851 

810-629-3851 

734-223-9269 . 
, ' ' ,;· '.<' 
734-223-9269 

Page 18 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Sealing Program 

Mckenzie Concrete Inc 
Org. Number: 820251 

Merlo Construction Co. Inc. 
Org. Number: 561166 

Metropolitan Environmental 
Org. Number: 562369 

Mic:higan.Conc:reteAssoci~tion 
Org. Number: 559732_,/i- · 

Michigan Joint Sealing, Inc. 
Org. Number: 556511 

Michigan Pipe and Valve 
Org. Number: 561935 

Michigan Specialty Coatings 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

P O Box 530 2420 E. Broomfield Road 
' Mt. Pleasant, Michigan,48804 
United States 

4080 Vincent Rd 
North street, Michigan, 48049 
United States 

6149 Trailside Dr., 
Washington, Michigan, 48094 
United States · 

4964 Techical drive 
Milford, Michigan, 48381 
United States 

. 22660 15,mile rd. . 
clinton township, Michigan, 48035 · 
United States 

32455 W 12 mile 
Farmington Hills, Michigan, 48333 
U niied States 

2937 Atrium DriveSuite 200 
Okemos, Michigan, 48864 

.United States · 

28830 W. 8 MILE ROAD SUITE 103 
FARMINGTON HILLS, Michigan, 48336 
United States 

1950 Williams Street 
Alma; Michigan, 48801 
United States 

113 W Michigan Ave 
Jackson, Michigan, 59204 
United States 

, 200 east stittcin 
· metmora, Michigan, 48455 

· United States 

5407 Gratiot Ave 

· Alex Fuller 

Alex Fuller 

Joe McKenzie 

Pete DMto 

PeteDMto 

Tony Stramaglia 

Perry Merlo 

Mark Paparelli 

John Green 

Chris Grace 

Lamar Grace 

Kerry Sutton 

Kerry Sutton 

David Bacci 

Jerry Midgett 

Russ Milan 

Alex Yancy 

Jim Monroe 

Russ Milan 

Kyle Richmond 

J Richmond 

eric eisenhardt 

Kevin Fitchett 

unknown@no-reply.bom 

ray@merlomi.com 

Brian@merlomi.com 

info@metropolitanenvironmental.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

ksutton@miconcrete.net · 

ksutton@miconcrete.net 

mjsinc@sbcglobal.net 

mjsinc@sbcglobal.net 

russell.milan@rilipmc.com 

Alex.Yancy@mipmc.com 

james.monroe@mipmc.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

krichmond@mpvj.com 

jrichmond@mpvj.com 

eisenhardtexc@aol.com ·: 

jamie@mscfloors.com 

248-750-7202 

313-41 0-8404 

586-879-1234 

517-347-7720 •· 

, 517-347~7720 

248-476-4120 

248-476-4120 

989-266-8061 

.9894025932 

989-402-5937 . 

989-266-8061 

517-812-0489 

51-7-764-9151 

2485217076 ext. 
2485217076 ' 

586-557-0272 

Page 19 of 31 



Matching Supplier List: 2019 Crack Sealing Program -2019 Crack Sealinq Program 

Mid Michigan Materials ; 
Org. Number:.1085717 

MIDWEST PAVEMENT CONTRACTING, INC 
Org. Number: 557321 

-Midwest Trei~ Service -
Org. Number: 1120379 · 

6966 Fisher Rd. 
Jeddo, Michigan,48032 
United States 

2530 E BUNO 
MILFORD, Michigan, 48381 
United States 

P.O. Box 60 
Belmont, Michigan; 49306 
United States 

Nick R Burgess nburgess@midmichiganmaterials.com 

DAVID MCINTYRE davidmcintyre@midwestpavementcom 248-684-9443 

James Meyers Midwesttree@yahoo.com , 616-36370351 

···-- -------------------------------------~------------------..,.,j 
Mike & Son Asphalt Inc. 
Org. Number. 560363 

Milbo~ker &Sons; i~~
Org. Number: 933703 : -

Motor City Grading,LLC 
Org. Number. 1203012 

Mullins Asphalt LLC 
Org. Number: 562457 

MYERS EXCAVATING;INC._·· 
Org. Number: 559309 .. · · 

Nagle Paving Company 
Org. Number: 556487 

: ... , • • • I • .(_•; ••• ~, .-: - •• •• ,- >-... ;•• ••.• ,• 
National Highway-Maintenance System ltd. , 
Org. Number: 5.57628 .· 

National Industrial Maintenance, Inc. 
Org. Number: 556763 

Nationwide Constructi6h Grc,up 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

6457 Howe Rd. 
Bath, Michigan, 48808 
United States 

... 1256 29th Street . . . _ 
Allegan, Michigan, 49010 
United States 

9633 Lindsey Rd 
Casco, Michigan, 48064 
United States 

425 E. High St 
Jackson, Michigan, 49269 
United States 

8116 HAMMEL ROAD 
BRIGHTON, Michigan, 48116 
United States 

39525 West 13 Mile RoadSuite 300 
Novi, Michigan, 48377 
United States 

P.O, Box 5315 
Akron, Ohio, 44334 
United States 

4400 Stecker 
Dearborn, Michigan, 48126 
United States 

53861. Gratiot Ave. 

Shelly Rowley 

Michael Wood 

Shelly Rowley 

Kyle Ellis 

Tyler Scheich 

Tom Renner 

Tom Renner 

John Mullins 

John Mul_lins 

KONRDJAGER 

KONRD MIKE 

Rob Nagle 

Rob Nagle 

J Cronin 

J Cronin 

Greg Tackett 

greg tackett 

pete(lagreca 

scot! keller 

Shelly@mikeandsonasphaltcom 

no-reply@unknown.com 

shelly@mikeandsonasphaltcom 

mrasphall@rnrasphaitriet 

jemu1l58@yahoo.com 

jemull58@yahoo.com 
. ' , .. 

KONRD@MYERSEXc:coivl 

KONRD@MYERSEXC.COM 

rnagle@naglepaving.com 

rnagle@naglepaving.com 

• nhmsltd@gmail.com 

·; nhmsltd@gmail.com 

greg@nimmi.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

greg@nimmi.com 

skeller@nationwidecos.com 

517-641-4520 

517-641-4520 

517-651-5520 

313-945-6464 

313-945-6464 

313-945-6464 

5~6~749-6900 ext 2;2: 

Page 20 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 20-19 Crack Sealing Program -2019 Crack Sealing Program 

NCH CORPORATION, Chemsearch, Certified 
labs, ChemsearchFE, Partsmaster 
Org. Number. 202385 

NETSOLUTIONS LLC;, 
Org. Number.,558587 

Newkirk Electric Associates Inc. 
Org. Number. 1162118 

Northwest Consultants, Inc. 
Org. Number. 556801 

NTH Consultants, Ltd. 
Org. Number. 556642 

Numark Services 
Org. Number: 1113972 

Oakwood Buildiri~·cbrripany Inc. >·•·•. 
Org. Number: 1179506 .• 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

2727 Chemsearch Blvd 
IRVING, Texas, 75062 
United States 

.17151 ROWE STREET 
Detroit, Michigan, 48205 
United States 

1875 Roberts St. 
Muskegon, Michigan, 49442 
United States 

25200 Easy Street 
Warren, Michigan, 48089 
United States 

44978 Ford Road, Suite A 
Canion, Michigan. 48187 
United States 

:,,A6777 WoodwardAveriue 
· · Pontiac, Michigan;48342 

United States · 

41780 Six Mile Road 
Northville, Michigan, 48168-3459 
United States 

203 W. Montcalm 
Pontiac, Michigan; 48342 
United States 

63982 turnberr; way 
washington twp, Michigan, 48095 
United States 

14931 Technoldg\!Dr. · 
Shelby Twp.; Michigan, 48315 
United States 

Toni Boyd 

Toni L Boyd 

JULIAN BURROWS 

JULIAN BURROWS 

Todd Knight 

Rick Kangas 

Dennis Long 

Rick Kangas 

Jie Luo 

Andrew Kilpatrick 

Eric Hansen 

Gary Schmrtt 

Igor Schrott 

Lisa Morrow 

Tong Luo 

Michael .Peterson 

. Michael Peterson 

Lisa Dilg 

Bill Reader 

Lisa Dilg 

David L Marsh 

mark eljezovic 

Ignazio Balsamo 

chemsearch.biddepartment@nch.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

JULIANBURROWS@YAHOo:coM·.·. 

JULIANBURROWS@YAHOO.COM · 

twknight@newkirk-electric.com 

kangas@norkan.com 

dennis@norkan.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

jluo@nci-eng.com 

akilpatrick@nci-eng.com 

ehansen@nci-eng.com 

gschmitt@nci-eng.com 

ischrott@nci-eng.com 

lmorrow@nci-eng.com 

tluo@ncl-eng.com 

. rife@nfe-~ngr:~ril' 

rife@nfe0engr;ccim 

ld1lg@nthconsultants.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

ldilg@nthconsultants.com 

mark@numarkservices.com 

' ' '- ' - -·. - .-
oakwoodbuildirigcqmpany@gmail.com' · 

800-527-9921 ext 
0563 

800-527-9921 

313--854-4027 

313--854-4027 

231-724-4013 

586-771-6500 

586-771-6500 ext 223 

586-771-6500 

734-454-7566 

734-454-7566 

734-454-7566 

734-454-7566 

734-454-7566 

734-454-7566 

734-454-7566 

Page 21 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 20·,9 Crack Sealing Program -2019 Crack Sealing Program 

ONE SUPPLY GROUP 
Org. Number: 559030 · · 

P.KContracting inc 
Org. Number: 556194 

. Pamar EntE!rprises; Inc. 
Org. Number: 556391 , 

Pats gradall service 
Org. Number: 565854 

Pavement Maintenance Systerrii,LLC . 
Org: Number: 562027 · ·· · " · · 

Pavement Recycling Inc. 
Org. Number: 558953 

Peake Asphalt, Inc. 
Org. Number: 556172 

Pence Precision P~lish1ng & Epox; 
Org. Number: 72518\ · 

Pennington Farm Drainage LLC. 
Org. Number: 105511 O 

Pizzo Development Group, LLC. 
Org. Number: 562061 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

17050 Bush rad St. Suite# 325 
Fountain Valley, California, 92708 
United States 

2551 AUBURN ROAD 
· AUBURN HILLS, Michigan, 48326 
United States 

1965 Barrett 
Troy, Michigan, 48084 
United States 

58021 Gratiot Avenue. 
New Haven, Michigan, 48048 
United States 

PO box 1603 
Midland, Michigan, 48640 
United States 

, 384 Industrial Parkway. 
Imlay City, Michigan, 48444 
United States 

210 South Blacks Corners Road 
Imlay City, Michigan, 48444 
United States 

2654 Van Hom Rd 
Trenton, Michigan, 48183 
United States · 

48181 Ryan Road 
Utica, Michigan, 48317 
United States 

3270 Whitfield Drive 
.. , Waterford, Michigan, 48329 

United States 

18885 w Sharon rd 
Oakley, Michigan, 48649 
United States 

8385 Jackson Rd 
Ann Arbor,. Michigan,48103 
United States 

349 Antoine 
Wyandotte, Michigan, 48192 
United States 

Ann Spencer 

ann spencer 

David Moriarty 

David Moriarty 

Susan Mazza 

Rinaldo G. Acciavatti 

Gordon Wentworth 

Gordon Wentworth 

Stewart Schwikert 

Stewart Schwikert 

Gary VanHevel 

Gary VanHevel 

Brian Morrison 

Brian Morrison 

Desiree Mate 

Kendrick Peake 

Kendrick Peake 

Christine Pence 

Michael J Pennington 

. Marlo Rcijeck 

Tony Pizzo 

Kaylyn Crayne 

Tony Pizzo 

ann@onesupplygroup.com 248-766-2915 

a_nn@onesupplygroup.com . 248-766-2915 

dave@pkcontracting.com 248-362-2130 

dave@pkcontracting.com 
-•---- --·-- -~ ·-· 

sue@pamarenterprises.com 

ron@pamarenterprises.com 

Patsgrgordon@gmail.com 

Patsgrgordon@gmail.com 

stewart.schwikert@asphait~rnaterials.com . 

stewart.schwikert@asphalt~materials.com 

office@pavementrecyclinginc.com 

office@pavementrecyclinginc.com 

pavexco@grriail.com 

brian@pavexco.com 

pavexco@gmail.com 

kp@peakeasphaltcom 

pfdrainage@gmail.com 

perimeterllc@aol.com .. 

kaylyn.pizzodevelopment@yahoo.com 

kaylyn.pizzodevelopment@yahoo.com 

pizzodevelopment@yahoo.com 

248-362-2130 

586-749-8593 

586-7 49-8593 

989-835-1022 

989-835-1022 

810-724-4767 

810-724-8200 

313-999-4549 

313-671-2794 

313-999-4549 

Page 22 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Seaiing Program 

Prein&Newhof 
Org. Number: 559557 

Premie~ Group h;soci~tes le:· .. 
Org. Number: 560689 · 

Pro-Line Asphalt Paving Corp. 
Org. Number: 557273 

Pyramid Pavi~g and Contracting Co: 
Org. Number: 562398 . : · 

QCS International Corp 
Org. Number: 902704 

R & RAsphal(inc.• .. · 
Org. Number: 559192 

R.H.1., Inc. 
Org. Number: 997273 

RAM Construction Services of Michigan, Inc. 
Org. Number: 902126 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

. 10075 Sedroc . 
· Byron Center, Michigan; 49315 

United States 

3355 Evergreen Drive NE 
Grand Rapids, Michigan, 49525 
United States 

535 Griswold #1420 . 
Detroit, Michigan; 48226 
United States 

11797 29 Mile Road 
Washington, Michigan, 48095 
United States 

· 600 N. Jefferson St. 
Bay City, Michigan, 48708 
United States 

4421 Delemere Blvd 
Royal Oak, Michigan, 48073 
United States 

. '2800 Childs Lake Road 
Milford, Michigan, 48381 
United States 

2727 E Michigan Ave 
Ypsilanti, Michigan, 48198 
United States 

13800 Eckles Road 
Livonia, Michigan, 48150 
United States 

13800 Eckles Rd 
Livonia, Michigan, 48150 
United States 

BOO Gratiot . .. . .. 
Marysville, Michigan, 48040 · 
United States 

Kimberly Jongsma 

Jason Washler 

Jim Hegarty 

Matt Levandoski 

Andrew Housey' 

Brad Byarski 

Matthew Jones 

Matthew Jones 

Bruce Weiss 

Bruce Weiss 

Richard Scott 

Roger Redman 

Dylan Taulbee 

Barb J Justice 

CodyWirgau 

Lisa Priami 

Brenda Jaynes 

John Mazur 

Robert T. Mazur 

Thomas Szabo 

Ralph Livingston 

kjongsma@preinnewhof.com 

jwashler@preinnewhof.com 

jhegarty@preinnewhof.com 

mlevandoski@preinnewhof.com 

subs@pgalc:com 

· brad@pgalc.com 

matthew@prolineasphalt.com 

matthew@prolineasphalt.com 

bruce@pyramidpaving.com ·· 

unknown@no-reply.com 

richard.scott@qualita.net 

roger@rrasphalt.com 

. dylan@rrasphalt.com 

barb@rapidroofing.com 

cody@rapid-dri.com 

bids@raniservices.com · 

bjaynes@ramservices.com 

jmazur@ramservices.com 

rmazur@ramservicei.com 

bjaynes@ramservices.com 

ralph@raymcindexcavating.com , 

616-364-8491 ext 
1160 

616-364-8491 ext. 
1139 

616-364-8491 ext. 
1112 

616-394-0200 

313-963°1700 

313-963-1700 

586-752-7730 

989-895-5861. ext· 13 

989-895-5861 ext 13 

5863825515 

248-529-6005 

248-529-6005 

7348959553 

734-895-9553 

734-464-3800 

Page 23 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program -2019 Crack Seaiing Program 

Red Flint 
Org. Number: 1096330 

Ri0:~/lan Construction Florida; Inc/ 
Org. Number: 1154926 · 

Rickman Enterprise Group, LLC 
Org. Number: 560069 

: Ridgemoor Supply Inc 
Org. Number: 561769 

Rieth-Riley Construction Co. Inc. Charlevoix 
Org. Number: 563333 

Rohde Bros. Excavating, Inc. 
Org. Number: 557516 

RVP Construction 
Org.Number: 560288,- ' 

S&J Sealer Co. 
Org. Number: 562233 

Sanches Construction Ccmpany 
Org. Number: 559374 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

1 American Blvd 
Eau Claire, Wisconsin, 54701 
United States 

3100 SW 15th Street 
Deerfield Beach, Florida; 33442 ·· 
United States 

15533 Woodrow Wilson 
DETROIT, Michigan, 48238 
United States 

4455 Roger B Chaffee Dr 
Kentwood, Michigan, 49548 
United States 

06795 US 31 N 
Charlevoix. Mich·,aan, 49720 
United States -

9395 South Clare Avenue 
Clare, Michigan, 48617 
United States 

P.O. Box 14979 1240 N. Outer Drive 
Saginaw, Michigan, 48601 
United States 

P.O. Box 143 
S. Rockwood, Michigan, 48179 
United States 

39571 Michigan Ave 
Canton, Michigan, 48188 
United States 

, 11503 E: Eight Mile Rd 
Warren, Michigan, 48089 
United States 

3508 Wood St 
Lansing, Michigan, 48906 
United States 

6880 lndustria!Dr · 
. Portland, Michigan, 48875 

United States · 

John Dalessandro 

Roderick Rickman 

Roderick Rickman 

Stan Bosscher 

Jake Ike 

Stan Bosscher 

Lisa Volkening 

Jim Pemberton 

Todd Colberg 

Aaron Harsh 

Aaron Harsh 

Richard Rohde 

Richard Rohde 

Mike Dickinson 

Mike Dickinson 

Jeffrey Gossett 

Brett L Gossett 

David Kieleszewski 

David Kieleszewski 

Deborah Edgecomb 

Deborah Edgecomb 

Tyler Hill 

Brent Sandborn 

jdalessandrri@ric-manff.com 

rr@rickmanenterprise.com 

adavis@rickmanenterprise.com 

stan@ridgemoorsupply.com 

jake@ridgemoorsupply.com 

stan@ridgemoorsupply.com 

lvolkening@rieth-riley.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

aaror\@harshexcavating.com 

harshexcavating@att.net 

RohdeBrosUstings@gmail.com 

RohdeBrosListings@gmaiI.com 

rvpexcavating@yahoo.com ·· 

rvpexcavating@yahoo.com 

marc@sjasphaltcom 

brett@sjasphaltcom 
,, . .-• 

sabistonbui1dingsupply@yaho6.com 

sabistonbuildingsupply@yahoo.com 

diane@sanchesconstruction.net 

diane@sanchesconstruction.net 

sanchesoffice@acd.net 

616-532-0782 

231-439-5757 ~ 

5555555555 

231-439-5757 

989-386-2752 

734-341-8150 

734-721-4442 ext 
0000 

7342600033 

586-755-0110 

586-755--0110 

517 -485-4694 

517 -485-4694 

517 -485~4694 

,5176474018 

Page 24 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program -2019 Crack Sealing Program 

SAndborn Construction, Inc 6880 Industrial Dr Brent Sandborn sandbornconstruction@gmail.com 517-647-4018 
Org. Number. 566872 Portland, Michigan, 48875 

United States Brent Sandborn sandbornconstruction@gmail.com 517-647-4018 
··-·--- -· -- -- -

51722 Grand River 
Wixom, Michigan, 48393 · 

Adam Hartley adam@scodellercons1:ruction.com 248-37 4-1102 ext 111 
·,·•· 

United States Eamonn Dwyer -eamonnd@scodellerconstruion.com . '. 248-374-1102 ,ri 

Gaspare Gaglio gaspare@scodellerccnstruction.com 248-374-1102 ext 
1102 

SealMaster/Michigan 27989 Van Born Rd Michael Laser seal.mi@Iive.com 313-292-2299 
Org. Number. 560828 Romulus, Michigan, 48174 

Unitec States Anthony Rutger tony _sealmi@live.ccm 313-779-8417 

Michael Laser mike_sealmi@live.com 313-779-8415 
-•-··- -- --- ·--·· -·· --·-----.. -·----·-- -····-···· ---- -·· -

9864 E Grand River Ave Ste 110-225 Brandy Alexander 
. Brighton, Michigan, 48116 

United States 

Seaside Seawalls, LLC 9864 E. Grand River Suite 110-225 
Org. Number: 946428 Brighton, Michigan, 48114 

United States 

31801.Schoolcraft Rd 
Livonia, Michigan, 48150 

Steve Vlahakis steve@seawaypainting.coiTi 

United States Irene Zannis irene@seawaypainting.com 

Steve Vlahakis steve@seawaypainting;com 

Seeler Industries One Genstar Drive Mike Salter msalter@seeler.com 248-977-8220 
Org. Number: 566677 Joliet, Illinois, 60435 

United States Mike Salter msalter@seeler.com 248-977-8220 

.2200 MAYER ROAD SCOTT SHERMAN • scotts@shermannursei,ria~.com , 810-~29~9466 
. COLUMBUS, Michigan,48063 .. 
• United States SCOTT SHERMAN scotts@stiermanriur;eryfumns.com 810~29-9466. 

Signature Services 17500 Dix Rd Michael VanMarter michaelvanmarterjr@gmail.com 313-999-6690 
Org. Number: 561198 Melvindale, Michigan, 48122 

United States Dana VanMarter thevanmarters@yahoo.com 313-732-1789 

Darrell Karl darrellsworkemail@yahoo.com 3135518910 

Michael VanMarter Jr michaelvanmarterjr@gmail.com 313-999-6690 

511 Olde Towne - P.O. Box 80734 David A Slnacola dsinacola8@gmail.com 2483183~55 
Rochester, Michigan, 48308 
United States 

SJR Pavement Repair, lr,c. 22120 Ryan Rd. Robert Chapman rac@wowway.com 586-755-4206 
Org. Number: 557053 Warren, Michigan, 48091 

United States Robert Chapman rac@wowway.com 586-755-4206 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST Page 25 of 31 

~------- --- ---- -



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Sea!inci Program 

Soil and Materials Engineers Inc 
Org. Number: 556985 

SOMMERSETPAVINGCOMPANIES,.LLC 
Org. Number: 783175 · 

Spalding DeDecker Associates, Inc. 
Org. Number: 558532 

Spartan Paving, Inc. 
Org. Number: 559450 

Spray-Patch Road Repai.·, Inc. 
Org. Number: 560377 

State Line Construction and Maintenance 
Org. Number: 562139 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

43980 Plymouth Oaks Blvd 
Plymouth, Michigan, 48170 
United States 

641 o Whitmore Lake Road . 
Whitmore Lake, Michigan, 48189 
United States 

905 South Blvd. E. 
Rocl,ester Hills, Michigan, 48307 
United States 

1560 Cedar Street 
Holt, Michigan, 48842 
United States 

PO Box 1645 
Clarkston, Michigan, 48347 
United States 

PO Box 1'533 
Bay City, Michigan, 48706 
United States 

1333 E. Eleven Mile Road 
Madison Heights, Michigan, 48071 
United States 

. 24806 Industrial Hwy 
i.Warren, Michigan, 48089 

United States 

440 Burroughs Ste 644 
Detroit, Michigan, 48202 
United States 

' 2 Crocker Blvd, Suite 303 

Brandon Smith 

Chuck Gemayel 

Dan Roeser 

Katie Darling 

Louise Pernicano 

Catherine DeDecker 

Catherine DeDecker, PS 

David MacDonald 

Jackie LaDuke-Walters 

Katthryn Nelson 

Kevin McNeilly 

Kenneth McN.eilly 

Kevin McNeilly 

Gerrad A Godley 

Kevin Westlake 

Seth Schleben 

· Eric Heinz 

Mark Meek 

Jeanne Meek 

Mark Meek 

Tony Maggiano 

Matt Molliccne 

Melanie Steele 

Frank Richter 

Brandonswcdllc@gmail.com 

chuck.gemayel@sme-usa.com 

dan.roeser@sme-usa.com 

Katie.Darling@sme-usa.com 

vicano@urqich.edu 

bstanek@sda-eng.com 

cdedecker@sda-eng.com 

dmacdonald@sda-eng.com 

jwalters@sda-eng.com 

knelson@sda-eng.com 

spartanbarr@aol.com · 

. spaita"nbarr@aol.co~ 

spartanbarr@aol'.com 

gerrad.godley@spartanpaving.com 

kwestiake@spartansealccating.com 

Seth.Schleben@spartanpaving.com 

· eric@slsllc.info ' 

spraypatchmi@gmail.com 

spraypatchmi@gmail.com 

spraypatchmi@gmail.com 

· • tony@statebarr.com 

matt@statebarr.ccrn 

melanie@statelineusa.ccm 

steccnstruction@outlook.ccrn 

734-454-9900 

7344549900 

517 887 9181 

7346469189 

248-844-5400 

248-844-5400 

2488445400 

248 844 5400 

2488445400 

517-244-1500 
. - . . . . 
517-694-1500 

,·, .. :.-·. 
517~694--1500 ' 

248-625-1575 ext 113 

248-625-1575 

248-625-1575 

248-877-2480 

248-877-2480 

248-877-2480 

586~756-8282 ·• 

586-756-8282 · 

313-909-7509 

586-468-1135 

Page 26 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Sealing Program 

Stoneco of Michigan 
Org. Number: 559300 

Strawser Construotic:in, Inc .. 
Org. Number: 562470 

SUBURBAN BOLT AND SUPPLY 
Org. Number: 935445 

Superb Finishes LLC 
Org. Number: 1190561 

SUPREME Heating and Cooling, LLC 
Org. Number: 557250 

Surveying Solutions, Inc. 
Org. Number: 558543 · 

Swank Construction Company LLC 
Org. Number: 826997 

i- & M ASPHALT PAV(NC,, INC: .c. 
:org; Number: 556212 :' ' 

T&D Concrete Construction LLC 
Org. Number: 568244 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

15203 S. Telegraph Rd 
Monroe, Michigan, 48161 
United States 

1392 Dublin Rd. 
Columbus, Ohio, 43215 
United States 

27670 GROESBECK HVW 
ROSEVILLE, Michigan, 48066 
United States 

24307 Telegraph _Road 
Southfield, Michigan, 48033 
United States 

42211 Garfeild Rd 
Clinton Township, Michigan, 48038 
United States 

30701W 10 MILE ROAD, STE#500 
FARMINGTON HILLS, Michigan,48336 
United States 

14641 E. Warren Ave 
Detroit, Michigan, 48215 
United States 

4471 M-61 
Standish, Michigan, 48658 
United States 

632 Hunt Valley Circle 
New Kensington, Pennsylvania, 15068 
United States 

... 4755 Old Plank Rd .... 
Milford, Michigan; 48381 
United States 

5835 Ellendale Dr 
lansing, Michigan, 48911 
United States 

Jason Rivard 

Paul Cuthbert 

Doug Perry· 

Andrew Friend 

Doug Perry 

FRANKWOCH 

Jeff Miltenberger 

Joseph E Addelia 

JOHN WERNER 

JOHN WERNER 

MICHELLE FALK 

Suzanne Stritzinger 

Alfred Provenzano 

Adam Ball 

Brian Bartlett 

Jeffrey D. Bartlett, P.S. 

Neil Hickman 

Darryl Fegan· 

Darryl Fegan 

Scott Ford 

Ricky Torres 

Ricardo Torres 

jrivard@stoneco.net 

pcuthbert@stoneco.net 

dperry@terryasphaltcom 

dperry@terryasphaltcom 

FRANK.WOCH@SUBURBANBOLT.COM 

jeffmiltenberger@sunproservices;co·m 

josephaddelia@gmail.com 

jmwerner@supeiiorrnateiials.net 

unknown@no-reply.com 

mcfalk@supeiionnateiials.net 

sstritzinger@supremeheating.com 

sstritzinger@supremeheating.com 

aball@ssi-mi.com 

bbartlett@ssi-mi.com 

jbartlett@ssi-mi.com 

neilh@swankco.com 

sford@tmasphalt.com 

ricardotorres.tdc@gmail.com 

ricardotorres.tdc@gmail.com 

61~276-5501 

586-775-8900 

3602418712 

2482661201 

,313-215-1873 

313-215-1873 

248-788-8071 

313-885-2400 

313-885-2400 

989-846-6601 

989:.S46-6601 

989-846~6601 

7243356000 

517-455-5453 

517-455-5453 

Page 27 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Sealing Program 

THE DIAMOND FIRM 
Org. Number: 608295 

TOEBE CONSTRUCTIOI~ CO. 
Org. Number: 557815 

Tooles Contracting Group LLC 
Org. Number: 559818 

Traffic Management, Inc. 
Org. Number: 560915 

Triple D HOD Inc 
Org. Number: 1192761 

Troy Legal Center . ' 
Org. Number: 1048605 • 

True North Facility Services 
Org. Number: 560072 

Unconventional Solutions Inc 
Org. Number: 1112176 

V.I.L. Construction, Inc. 
Org. Number: 556263 

01/3012019 03:41 PM EST 

.. 25150 DEQUINDRE RD 
WARREN, Michigan, 48091"1348 
United States 

19115 WEST EIGHT MILE RD 
DETROIT, Michigan, 48219 
United States 

· 5833 Annabette Lane 
Howell, Michigan, 48855 
United States 

P.O. BOX 930129 
WIXOM, Michigan, 48393 
United States 

535 Griswold, Suite 2550 
Detroit, Michigan, 48226 

' United States 

25900 W. 8 Mile Rd. 
Southfield, Michigan, 48033 
United States 

· 4440 N Eastman Road 
Midland, Michigan, 48642 
United States 

7335 smale st 
Washington, Michigan, 48094 
United States 

1985 W. Big Beaver Rd. Ste., 320 
Troy,'Michigan, '18084 

· United States 

1311 Longfellow 
Royal Oak, Michigan, 48067 
United States 

51192 Milano Rd. 
·· Macomb, Michigan, 48042 
United States 

28056 Oakland Oaks Court 
Wixom, Michigan, 48393 
United States 

28056 Oakland Oaks Court . 
Wixom, Michigan, 48393 
United States 

6670 Sims Drive 
Sterling Heights, Michigan, 48313 
United States 

Matt Peevey· 

Matt Peevey 

Jeffrey T Stover 

Jeffrey T Stover 

Tooles Contracting 

Dorian Hall 

Paul Kelly 

John Schmidt 

Donald D Daveluy 

Renis Nushaj 

Nicholas Whitehurst 

Nicholas Whitehurst 

Evan Wilson 

Vannessa Hurd 

Tiffany Klingensmith 

Tiffany Klingensmith 

Trffany Klingensmith 

Anthony Vani 

Anthony Vani 

matt@tlsoutdoor.com 

matt@tlsoutdoor.com 

jstover@toebe-construction.com 

jstover@toebe-construction.com 

. estimating@toolesgroup.com, , 

dorian.hall@trafficmanagementcom 

paul.kelly@trafficmanagementcom 

bid@tricitygroundbreakers.com 

Ddd80don@yahoo.com 

renis.n@gmail.ccm 

truenorthservices@gmail.ccm 

truenorthservices@gmail.com 

evan@uandscompanies.com 

tiffany@USlgroups.ccm 

office@USlgroups.ccm 

office@USlgroups.ccm 

,office@unccnventionalsolutions.biz: 
·, 
.a_vani@ccmcastnet 

unknown@no-reply.ccm 

3132466500 

517-40~5590 

·. 517-404-'.5590 . 

248-349-7500 

313-825-2959 

248-678-8297 

989-832-0600 

5863379169 

2488088198 

248-545-8670 

248-545-8670 
----
2485880675 

2487357000 

2487357000 

, 2487357000 ext. ; 
. 7357000 

248-735-7000 

586-979-6020 

586-979-6020 

Page 28 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Sealing Program 

Wards Excavating 
Org. Number: 838406 

Warren Contractors & Developmeht Irie. 
Org. Number: 558879 · · ' · 

WCI Contractors,lnc. 
Org. Number: 556585 

Wolverine Sealcoating LLC 
Org. Number: 559984 

Woolpert, Inc. . . . 
Org. Number: 89178 . 

Wozniak Underground 
Org. Number: 879525 

Yanke Construction, inc~ ', 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

20765 Parker st. 
Farmington Hills, Michigan, 48152 
United States 

929 VV Adams Street 
Chicago, Illinois, 60607 
United States 

PO Box 
St. Louis, Michigan, 48880 
United States 

14979 Technology.Dr. . 
Shelby Twp., Michigan, 48315 
United States 

20210 Conner 
Detroit. Michigan, 48234 
United States 

2006 RAYMOND ST 
Bay City, Michigan, 48706 
United States 

545 Shirley Drive 
Jackson, Michigan, 49202 
United States 

4454 Idea Center Boulevard 
Dayton, Ohio, 45430 
United States 

4220 22 Mlle Road 
Shelby twp, Michigan, 48317 
United States 

41621 Hempshire St 

Bill Evatz 

ANTHONY SOAVE 

Diana Meziere 

David Timko 

Gerald Egan 

Lisa Christy 

Rocky Ros~etti 

Tim Polk 

Ed A Ward 

Nick Cerullo 

James Cerullo 

Thomas Maliszewski 

Thomas Maliszewski 

'CHAD WEISS 

KitVVingle 

Kit Wingle 

Christine Gendron 

Beth Haun 

Latice Spann 

Mark Wozniak 

Maxwell Yanke 

, , noreply@walshgroup.com 

dtimk~@waishgroup.com · 

. jegan@walshgroup.com 

lkchristy@walshgroup.com 

rrosetti@walshgroup.com 

noreply@walshgroup.com 

wardsexcavating@ispmgt.com 

nick@warrencoridev.com ' ' 

wcicontractors@msn.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

CHAD@WEISSPM.COM . '• 

Sales@WolverineSeal.com 

Sales@WolverineSeal.com 

christine.gendron@woolpert.com · 

beth.haun@woolpert.com 

latice.spann~woolpert.com 

wozniakund@comcastnet 

maxyanke@yankeconstruction.com 

219-661-2450 ' 

312-563-5400 ext. 
5448 

517-719-4323 

313-368-2100 

313-368-2100 

517-745-1390 

517-745-1390 

303-925--1400 ext 
3752 

9374615660 

7202793721 

2484313221 

2487300565 

Page 29 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program -2019 Crack Sealing Program 

Yukon Construction 
Org. Number: 954949 

1341 S Range Rd 
St Ciair, Michigan, 48079 
United States 

1---------~,,.,.---,----------,----···---- ---· -· 

Zito Construction Co. 
Org. Number. 559703 

Zuniga C::~merit Constructio~ Inc. ,,. 
Org. Number. 557436 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST 

50500 Design Lane ... 
Shelby Township, Michigan; 48315 
United States 

8033 Fenton Road 
Grand Blanc, Michigan, 48439 
United States 

22500 Ryan Rd 
Warren, Michigan, 48091 
United States 

Jennifer LaDuke 

Blake Zapczynski 

Dana Youmans 

Michael Phelps 

Eric Bessolo 

Ross Pennala 

Tomas Zuniga 

Tomas Zuniga 

bzap@Z-contractors.com 

dyoumans@z-contractors.com 

mphelps@Z-contractors.com 

ebessolo@zitoconstruction.com 

rpennala@zitoconstruction.com 

zunigacement@aol.com 

unknown@no-reply.com 

586-625-8899 

248-330-2041 

810-695-9025 

810-695-9025 

Page 30 of 31 



Matching Supplier List 2019 Crack Sealing Program - 2019 Crack Sealing Program 

01/30/2019 03:41 PM EST Page 31 of 31 



CITY Of PONTIAC 

INVITATION TO BJD 

2019 CRACK SEALING PROGRAM 

Due Date: Monday, February 18, 2019 

Location: 

City of Pontiac Clerk's Office 

47450 Woodward Avenue, 1'1 Floor, 

Pontiac, Ml 48342 

plainly marked with 112019 Crack Sealing Program" 



Contents 

REQUEST TO SUBMIT BIDS ...................................................................................................................................... 3 

I .................................................................................. : ................................................................................ PURPOSE 

·················································································································································~······························ 5 

11 ........................................................................................................................................................... BACKGROUND 

...................................................................................................................................... ~ ......................................... 5 

Ill. SCOPE OF WORK ............................................................................................................................. , ................. 5 

IV. REQUEST .......................................................................................................................................................... 5 

V. PROPOSED FEE ................................................................................................................................................ 7 

VI. AGREEMENT .................................................................................................................................................... 7 

VII. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: .................. : ....................................................................................................... 7 
' 

VIII. SUBMISSIONS .................................................................................................................................................. 8 

IX. BONDING REQUIREMENTS .............................................................................................................................. 8 

X. INCOME TAXES ................................................... .' ............................................................................................ 8 . 

APPENDIX A- 2018 CRACK SEALING PROGRAM BID .......................................................... ~ ................................. 10 

APPENDIX B - HUD SECTION 3, CLAUSE 135.38 REQUIREMENTS ......................................................................... 13 

APPENDIX C - CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT.. ............................................................................................ 14 

APPENDIX D - INSURANCE ........................................................................................... , ........................................ , 15 

APPENDIX E - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY REQUIREMENTS ................................................................ 18 

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS TO DOWNLOAD: 

ATTACHMENT A - UNIQUE SPECIAL PROVISIONS 

ATTACHMENT B - LIST OF CRACI< SEALING CANDIDATES 

2 



REQUEST TO SUBMIT BIDS 
FOR 

2019 CRACI{ SEALING PROGRAM 
FOR THE 

CITY OF PONTIAC 

The City of Pontiac Michigan (The City) Is requesting bids for HMA crack sealing for various roadways within 
the City of Pontiac. A total of 26.8 lane miles are proposed to be sealed using the MOOT "Overband Crack Fill, 
Lane" pay item. The roadways to be sealed are spread out throughout the City of Pontiac, a list of the streets 
and are provided in the attachments. 

Sealed bids will be received at the City of Pontiac Clerk's Office at 47450 Woodward Avenue, 1st Floor, Pontiac, 
Ml 48342 plainly marked with 112019 Crack Sealing Program" until 2:00 p.m. EDT, MONDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 
2019@ 2:00 PM, at which time they will be publicly opened. It is the offeror's sole responsibility to ensure 
that their bid is physically deposited with the Clerk's Office prior to the time and date specified. Late bids will 
not be opened and will be rejected unopened regardless of the degree of lateness or the reason thereto, 
including causes beyond the control of the offeror. (NOTE: Electronic or faxed submissions will not be 
accepted) 

A MANDATORY pre-bid meeting will be held at Pontiac City Hall 1st Floor, Shrine Room, 47450 Woodward Ave., 
Pontiac, Ml, 48342, on Wednesday, February 06, 2019 at 10:00 AM EDT. The proposal and contract 
requirements will be discussed at said meeting and it is mandatory that all bidders attend. 

Bids, including all City-provided forms that shall be completed and signed as indicated herein, are to be 
submitted in a sealed envelope plainly marked with the Bids title. Two (2) complete copies/sets of the bid shall 
be submitted. An original copy so marked, shall be signed with the firm's name and bear its corporate seal or 
logo and the hand written signature of an officer or employee having authority to bind the company to a 
contract by his or her signature. 

The following work shall be performed by MOOT Prequalified firms: 

Overband Crack Fill (N9-3E) 

The City of Pontiac reserves the right to accept or reject any or aU bids, either in part or in whole to waive any 
formalities and to accept the bid which it believes to be in the best interest of the City. 

All prospective bidders need to send an e-mail response to MMcKenzie@pontiac.ml.us with the following 
information _Firm name, Project Name, Contact Person, Telephone Number and E-Mail Address. 

Any interpretation, corrnction or change of this document will be made only by written addendum hereto. Any 
interpretation, correction or change made in any other manner will not be binding on the City and proposers 
shall not rely thereon. All inquiries are to be made in writing to Michelle McKenzie and be received no later 
than five working days prior to the scheduled opening (these may be hand-delivered, mailed or faxed to (248) 
758-3197 or emailed to MMcKenzie@pontiac.ml.us). A written response, if provided, will be in the form of an 

3 



addendum to the Bid and will be sent to all document holders on file with the Purchasing Office._ Any 
addendums issued will be located on the Pontiac's website 
http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/finance/purchaslng.php 
its receipt must be duly acknowledged with any submission. Please refer to the website for any addenda that 
may be issued. Bidders who submit bids before the deadline are advised to continue to monitor the website 
for any addenda that may be issued. Bid packages will·also be available upon requestthrough the Purchasing 
Office located at 47450 Woodward Avenue, 1st Floor, Pontiac, Ml 48342. 

The selected firm shall agree to indemnify, defend and save harmless the City of Pontiac, Its officers, agents 
and employees from and against all claims, losses, costs or damages caused by his acts or those of his agents, 
or anyone for whom he may be responsible. The City disclaims any responsibility for injury to proposers, their 
agents or to others while examining the work site or at any other time. 

With regard to construction services, the successful proposer shall agree to indemnify and hold the City 
harmless from any and all claims whatsoever arising out of, or occurring during, the performance of the 
services and occasioned directly or indirectly by its error or omission, negligence or fault. 

Prior to the City's entering into a contract, the successful proposer shall produce evidence satisfactory to the 
City's Corporation of insurance coverage in types and amounts defined in Appendix D, and naming the City of 
Pontiac Michigan as an additional insured thereon. 

All work must comply with OSHA standards and with the MOOT 2012 Standard Specifications for Construction 
and City of Pontiac Standards. 

REQUEST FOR BID POSTED: JANUARY 30, 2019 
PRE-BID MEETING: WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 06, 2019 at 10:00 AM 
BIDS DUE: MONDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2019 at 2:00 PM EDT 
NUMBER OF COPIES TO SUBMIT: TWO (2), one original and one copy 

Additional Document to Download: 

AHACHMENT A: MDOT Unique Specifications 

ATrACHMENT B: Crack Sealing Project Map (identifying roadways to be crack sealed) 

4 



I. PURPOSE 

To solicit bids from qualified individuals or firms to perform construction services for 2019 Crack Sealing 
Program for the City of Pontiac. 

II. BACl(GROUND 

The City of Pontiac has allocated $150,000.00 for the sealing of cracks in HMA pavements within the City. The 
work will consist of HMA crack treatment, using the MOOT "Overband Crack Fill, Lane" pay item on the existing 
roadways and paved shoulders as described in ATTACHMENT A: UNIQUE SPECIFICATIONS, the MOOT special 
provision 12SP-502B-03 HOT MIX ASPHALT CRACK TREATMENT AND OVERBAND CRACK FILL. Locations are 
listed on the ATTACHMENT B - CRACK SEALING PROJECT MAP, and is available for downloading. These funds 
shall be used to seal cracks in HMA pavement to extend the life of service_s for the City of Pontiac residents. If 
the total bid amount is greater than $150,000, then the amount of work will be reduced to meet this amount. 

Ill. SCOPE OF WORI< 

Contractor will provide all labor, equipment, and materials for to seal cracks in HMA pavements with the 
following "Section IV. Request" and Scope of Work listed in the attached "2019 Crack Sealing Program Bid" in 

Appendix A. 

All workmanship and materials shall be in accordance with the Michigan Department ofTransportation 

(MOOT) 2012 Standard Specifications for Construction, this document including Attachments, and City of 

Pontiac Standards. 

IV. REQUEST 

In addition to the required form "2019 Crack Sealing Program Bid" provided here as Appendix A, all.firms or 
individuals responding to this Bid must submit complete responses to the information requested in this 
section, and must note any exceptions to any information contained in the Bid. Bids will be evaluated based 
upon the requested criteria and be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder. Bids should present information 
in a clear and concise manner, following the format indicated below. Responses to this section shall be 
typewritten in a font not smaller than 11 point and may be double or single sided on standard 8½" x 11" paper. 
There is no limit to pages submitted for complete response to this section: 

MOOT Prequalification requirements: The Contractor or Sub-contractor performing the following work shall 
be MDOT Prequalified: 

Overband Crack Fill (N9-3E) 

Statement of Qualifications: Contractor shall supply all company contact information, Current License(s), 
Staffing, Certifications, Copy of Current Liability Insurance, along with Contractors qualifications and ability to 
successfully provide the services requested. 

a) Name, telephone number, addr~ss, e-mail and fax number of the individual designated to receive all 
official correspondence relating to the project. 

b) Describe the Contractor's qualifications and ability to successfully provide the services requested, 
including a description of prior experience. 

5 



c) Provide copy of State of Michigan License for the corporation or company and an individual license. 

d) Provide certified copies of Articles of Incorporation or Articles of Organization of the firm (if 
applicable). · 

e) Provide current Good Standing Certificate for the firm (if applicable). 

f) Provide organizational documents for the firm such as bylaws and operating agreement (If 
applicable), 

g) Provide a list of which staff members will be responsible for the project, include brief resumes and 
proof of appropriate training and relevant certificates and licenses for each. · 

h) Provide a list of board of directors and officers of firm (if applicable). 

i) Provide insurance as required in Appendix "D11
• 

j) Provide contact names and telephone numbers for at least three (3) individuals, municipalities or 
companies for which you have contracted similar work for in the past year. 

k) Provide a detailed description of any litigation resulting from use of the firm's services. 

I) Provide a statement on the notification time necessary to begin execution of the desired services. 

m) Provide Bid Bond as outlined in section "IX. BONDING REQUIREMENTS11
• 

The City of Pontiac Michigan reserves the right to validate proposer's qualifications, capability to perform, 
availability, past performance record and to verify that the proposer is current in its obligations to the City. 

The City reserves the right to waive any informality in the bids, to accept any bid and to reject any and all bids, 
should it be deemed in the best interest of the City to do so. 

The City reserves the right to request clarification of and/or solicit additional information of any proposer, 
and/or to negotiate with any proposer regarding any terms of their bid including, but not limited to; the cost 
and/or scope of services, with the intent to achieve the best bid that shall result in a contract that is deemed 
by the City to be in the City's best interests. Any such negotiations will use the selected bid as a basis to reach a 
final agreement, if possible. 

The City reserves the right to include in the contract for services other terms and conditions not specifically set 
forth herein. 

6 



V. PROPOSED FEE 

Provide a fee for the services requested in the Scope of Services of work in the attached "2019 CRACK 
SEALING PROGRAM BID" in Appendix A. 

TheselectecfContractor will be required to enter Into a Contract Services Agreement ("Agreement") with the 
City fo'ione (1) y~ar, with.the option to extend the contract for an additional two (2) years. It is the City's 
intention to utilize the successful proposer's services beginning In March 2019. The City desires to enter into a 
contract with the successful proposer for a period of one year. The construction completion date for this 
project is November 30, 2019. All services shall be performed according to the Agreement, as well as the 
submitted bid. 

VI. AGREEMENT 

Contract work on behalf of the City of Pont.lac will be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder. The Contract 
period will be for one (1) year, with the option to extend the contract for an additional two (2) years. The 
Contracted Services will consist of the sealing of cracks In HMA pavements at locations describe·d in the 
ATTACHMENT B- CRACK SEALING PROJECT MAP, in the City of Pontiac. The City of Pontiac may eliminate 
projects from the Attachment B to meet the total allocated programmed amount for this contract. 

The Agreement with the Contractor will detail the payment procedures and documentation needed for 
the services rendered. The billing submitted by the Contractor must provide a written description of the 
work completed and include any necessary justification as/if necessary. 

Billing will be required to have the following after services have been rendered, including but not limited 
to: 

" Vendor registration packet (including Ethnic Ownership Report, Contractor Certification, and 
Prime Contractor Agreement) from Oakland County; 

.. Pay item codes, pay name, quantities, unit prices, and material certifications for the work 
performed; 

., Invoice; and 
"' Waiver of Liens of all subcontractors. 

VII. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

All workmanship and materials shall be in accordance with the Michigan Department of Transportation 
(MDOT) 2012 Standard Specifications, MDOT Frequently Used Special Provisions listed in Appendix A, and 
the City of Pontiac Standards. The Contractors must adhere to these Standard, Specifications and Plans in 
order to receive monetary reimbursement. Please review the requirements listed below and state in your 
bid your ability to fulfill these requirements. If you have any questions regarding federal requirements please 
contact Michelle McKenzie at (248) 758-3120. If Contractor is not in possession of a Pontiac Business license 
then Contractor shall procure said license once awarded, 

e Agree to Section 3 Clause (Appendix 11B") 

" Debarment-Service provider has not been suspended from federal benefits as listed on 
www.epls.gov 

7 



• Conflict of Interest regulations found in 24CFR 570.611 (Appendix "C") 

• The selected service provider will not use funds for lobbying, and will disclose any lobbying 
activities 

• Other Applicable State and Local Laws 

VIII. SUBMISSIONS 

All submissions (and original and one copy) must be hand delivered or mailed in a sealed envelope (NOTE: 
Electronic or faxed submissiohs will not be accepted) with "2019 Crack Sealing Program" clearly marked 
on the fro~t to by Monday, February 18, 2019 at 2:00 P.M. EDT to the following: 

City of Pontiac Clerk's Office, 47450 Woodward Avenue, 1st floor, Pontiac, Ml 48342 

The City of Pontiac reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, either in part or in whole to waive 
any formalities and to accept the Bid. 

IX. BONDING REQUIREMENTS 

a) A bid guarantee from each bidder equivalent to 5% of the bid price. The "bid guarantee" shall consist 
of a firm commitment such as a bid bond, certified check, or other negotiable instrument accompanying a 
bid as assurance that the bidder will. ·upon acceptance of his bid, execute such contractual documents as 
may be required within the time specified. Bid bond to be included with bid. 

NOTE: If the Contract or Subcontracts exceed $50,000.00 you will need b) & c) 

b) A performance bond shall be delivered to the Agency when the contract is executed on the part of the 
Contractor for 100% of the contract price. A "performance bond" is on executed in connection with a 
contract to secure fulfillment of all the Contractor's obligations under such contract. 

c) A payment bond (labor & material bond) shall be delivered to the Agency when the contract is 
executed on the part of the Contractor for 100% of the contract price. A "payment bond" is one executed 
in connection with a contract to assure payment as required by law of all persons supplying labor and 
material in the execution of the work provided for in the contract. 

If a Contractor fails to deliver the required bonds, the bid will be rejected. The City of Pontiac reserves the 
right to reject a bid if the Contractor can't provide a performance and payment bond within 5 days of a 
signed contract. 

X. INCOME TAXES 

Contractor agrees to contact City of Po_ri_tiac Income Tax Division, Audit and Compliance Section, 

47450 Woodward, Pontiac, Michigan, 48342, telephone (248) 758-3092, to establish reporting and 

withholding obligations under the City of Pontiac Income Tax Ordinance. Contractor will require the 

same of all subcontractors employing labor under this contract 

8 



Contractor is required to withhold City of Pontiac income tax from wages paid to: 

1) Pontiac resident employees regardless of where they work for the employer; and 

2) Nonresident employees for work performed in the City. 

3) Contractor is also required to file Pontiac income tax returns reporting and paying income tax 
on the net profits earned in the City. 

Web page URL: http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/income tax/index.php 

Tax forms URL: http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/income tax/tax forms.php# 

9 



APPENDIX A - 2019 CRACK SEALING PROGRAM BID 

2019 Crack Sealing Program 
47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, Ml 48342 
Office: 248-758-3120 ~ fax: 248-758-3197 

> 2019 Crack Sealing Program Bid< 

Bidding Contractor: 
Company Name: ____________________________ _ 

Representative:------------,----------~--------
Address: ______________ City: ___________ Zip: ___ _ 
Office#: Fax#: ______________ _ 
Cell#: Email: ______________ _ 
License#: ______________________________ _ 

Job Duties Sheet/ Scope of Work 
Contractor will provide all labor & material for the following service work: 

2019 CRACK SEALING PROGRAM 

" The Contract period will be for one (1) year, with the option to extend the contract for an additional two 
(2) years. The Unit Price for "Overband Crack FIii, Lane" will be Increased by the Consumer Price Index 
as determined by the Bureau of Labor Statistics for the year the work will be performed beyond 2019. 
The Lump Sum pay items will be prorated based on the actual lane mileage for the subsequent years 
following 2019. 

,. Perform all work in accordance with this document, the MOOT 2012 Standard Specifications for 
Construction, this document including attachments, City of Pontiac Standards, requirements listed in 
this "Request to Submit Bids". 

" Provide material certification, and Quality Control (QC) and Quality Assurance (QA) testing in accordance 
with the MDOT specifications. 

" Provide local traffic access to residents and businesses along all roadways with the project limits for the 
duration of the project unless the City of Pontiac approves any closure . 

., The Contractor shall cooperate and coordinate construction activities with the owners of utilities 
as stated in Section 104.08 of the 2012 Michigan Department ofTransportation (MOOT) Standard 
Specifications for Construction. In addition, for the protection of underground utilities, the 
Contractor shall follow the requirements in Section 107.12 of the 2012 MDOT Standard 
Specifications for Construction, and the technical specifications included in these bid documents, 
Contractor delay claims, resulting from a utility, will be determined based upon Section 109.0SE of 
the 2012 MOOT Standard Specifications for Construction. 

o N Saginaw Street was recently reconstructed, crack sealing will be performed around the 
perimeter of the Utility Structures between the new concrete and HMA. 

' 10 



• Some areas of the roadways are severely rutted. Locations of severe rutting will be gapped out as 
directed by the Engineer. 

The City of Pontiac Is the governing agency and any reference to the Michigan Department of Transportation 
shall be interpreted as the City of Pontiac. Unit prices are required for all items in each part of the Bid Schedule. 

MDOT 
ITEM 

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
CODE 
NO. 

1500001 
Mobilization, Max. 

Lump Sum 
_$10,000 

$ $ 

5027004 
Overband Crack Fill, 

34.1 Lane Mile 
Lane 

$ $ 

Traffic Control Lump Sum 

$ $ 

TOTAL BID 
AMOUNT $ ____ _ 

THE CITY OF PONTIAC RESERVES THE RIGHT TO INCREASE OR DECREASE ANY QUANTITY OR DELETE ANY 
ITEM(S) OF WORI< AS IT DEEMS IN THE BEST INTEREST OF THE CITY. THERE WILL BE NO ADJUSTMENTS TO 
UNIT PRICES IN THE EVENT OF INCREASES, DECREASES OR DELETIONS. 

THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER Wll.L BE PAID AT THE AS BID UNIT PRICES FOR THE UNITS OF WORK COMPLETED 
AND ACCEPTED. 

11 



CITY OF PONTIAC - BID PROPOSAL 

The Undersigned hereby declares that he/she or they are the only person(s), firm or corporation interested in 
this bid as principal, and that it is made without any connection with any other person(s), firm or corporation 
submitting a bid for the same. 

The Undersigned hereby declares that they have read and understand all conditions are outlined in the 
Request for Bids and that the bid is made in accordance with same. 

The Undersigned hereby declares that any person(s) employed by the City of Pontiac Michigan who has direct 
or indirect personal or financial interest in this bid or in any portion of the profits that may be derived 
therefrom has been identified and the interest disclosed by separate attachment. (Please include in your 
disclosure any interest which you know of. An example of a direct interest would be a City employee who 
would be paid to perform services under this bid. An example of an indirect interest would be a City employee 
who is related to any officers, employees, principal or shareholders of your firm or to you. If in doubt as to 
status or interest, please disclose to the extent known). 

The proposer acknowledges the receipt of Addend-a numbered _______ _ 

Note: Bids must bear the handwritten signature of a duly authorized member or employee of the organization 
submitting a bid. 

I attest that the bid includes all information necessary for the City of Pontiac to accept the bid. 

Company Name:--------------~------------

Address: ____________________________ _ 

Representative Signature: ______________________ _ 

Print Name: ___________________________ _ 

Title: _____________________________ _ 

Office# ---------- Cell# _______ _ 

FAX# Federal Tax ID#: ----------- --------------

EMAIL Address of Primary Contact: ______________________ _ 

Contractor Signature: ________________ Date: _______ _ 

Contractor agrees to guarantee price for work for the completion and acceptance of this project. 

12 



APPENDIX B - HUD SECTION 3, CLAUSE 135.38 REQUIREMENTS 
Section 3 clause 135.38 

All section 3 covered contracts shall include the following clause (referred to as the section 3 clause): 

A. The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of section 3 of the 
Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.t. 1701u (section 3). The purpose of 
section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities generated by HUD 
assistance or HUD-assisted projects covered by section 3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be 
directed to low- and very low-income persons, particularly persons who are recipients of HUD 
assistance for housing. 

B. The parties to this contract agree to comply with HU D's regulations in 24 CFR part 135, which 
implement section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this contract 
certify that they are under no contractual or other impediment that would prevent them from 
complying with the part135 regulations. 

C. The Contractor agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with which the 
Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a notice advising the 
labor organization or workers' representative of the Contractor's commitments under this section 3 
clause, and will post copies of the notice in conspicuous places at the work site where both employees 
and applicants for training and employment positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the 
section 3 preference, shall set forth minimum number and job titles subject to hire, availability of 
apprenticeship and training positions, the qualifications for each; and the name and location of the 
person(s) taking applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated date the work shall begin. 

D. The Contractor agrees to include this section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to compliance with 
regulations in 24 CFR part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as provided in an applicable 
provision of the subcontract or in this section 3 clause, upon a finding that the subcontractor is in 
violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. The Contractor will not subcontract with any 
subcontractor where the Contractor has notice or knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in 
violation of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. 

E. The Contractor will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training positions, that are 
filled (1) after the Contractor is selected but before the contract is executed, and (2) with persons 
other than those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR part 135 require employment opportunities to be 
directed, were not filled to circumvent the Contractor's obligations under 24 CFR part 135. 

F. Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135 may result in sanctions, termination of this 
contract for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD assisted contracts. 

G. With respect to work performed in connection with section 3 covered Indian housing assistance, 
section 7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act (25 U.S.C. 450e) also 
applies to the work to be performed under this contract. Section 7(b) requires that to the greatest 
extent feasible (i) preference and op'portunities for training and employment shall be given to Indians, 
and (ii) preference in the award of contracts and subcontracts shall be given to Indian organizations 
and Indian-owned Economic Enterprises. Parties to this contract that are subject io the provisions of 
section 3 and section 7(6) agree to comply with section 3 

13 



APPENDIX C- CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT 

"Code of Standards of Conduct," 
24 CFR Part 85.36 (b) (3): 

(Applicable to Community Development Block Grant Expenditures) 

(3) Grantees and subgrantees will maintain a written code of standards of conduct governing 
the performance of their employees engaged in the award and administration of contracts. No 
employee, officer or agent of the grantee or subgrantee shall participate in selection, or In the award 
or administration of a contract supported by Federal funds if a conflict of interest, real or apparent, 
would be involved. Such a conflict would arise when: 

(i) The employee, officer or agent, 
(ii) Any member of his immediate family, 
(iii) His or her partner, or 
(iv) An organization which employs, or is about to employ, any of the above, has a 

financial or other interest in the firm selected for award. The grantee's or 
subgrantee's officers, employees or agents will .neither solicit nor accept 
gratuities, favors or anything of monetary value from Contractors, potential 
Contractors, or parties to subagreements. Grantee and subgrantees may set 
minimum rules where the financial interest is not substantial or the gift is an 
unsolicited item of nominal intrinsic value. To the extent permitted by State or 
local law or regulations, such standards of conduct will provide for penalties, 
sanctions, or other disciplinary actions for violations of such standards by the 
grantees and subgrantee's officers, employees, or agents, or by Contractors or 
their agents. The awarding agency may in regulation provide additional 
prohibitions relative to real, apparent, or potential conflicts of interest. 

Date: _____ _ 

Signature: ___________ _ 

Printed name: ____________ _ 

14 



APPENDIX D - INSURANCE 

1. INSURANCE 

The Contractor shall provide to protect the City of Pontiac as outlined below. 

2. LIMITS OF INSURANCE (See also Section 1 of the General Conditions) 

The Contractor, and any and all of their subcontractors, shall not commence work underthis contract until they 
have obtained the insurance required under this paragraph. All coverage shall be with insurance companies 
licensed and admitted to do business in the State of Michigan. All coverages shall be with insurance carriers 
acceptable to City of Pontiac. The limits required below do not limit the liability of the Contractor. All dedu_ctibles 
and SI Rs are the responsibility of the Contractor. 

1, Workers' Compensation Insurance The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of 
this contract, Workers' Compensation Insurance, including Employers' Liability Coverage, in accordance with all 
applicable statutes of the State of Michigan with a minimum limit of$ 100,000 each accident for any employee. 

2. Commercial General Liability Insurance The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the 
life of this contract, Commercial General Liability Insurance on an "Occurrence Basis" with limits of liability not 
less than $2,000,000 per occurrence and aggregate for Personal Injury, Bodily Injury and Property Damage, 
coverage shall include the following extensions: (A) Contractual Liability; (B) Products and Completed 
Operations; (C) Independent Contractors Coverage; (D) Broad Form General Liability Extensions or equivalent, if 
not already included ; 

3, Motor Vehicle Liability The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of the this 
contract Michigan No-Fault Coverages, with limits of liability not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence, combined 
single limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage. Coverage shall include all owned vehicles, all non-owned 
vehicles, and all hired vehicles. 

4. Professional Liability Insurance The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of this 
contract, Professional Liability insurance in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and aggregate. 
If this policy is claims made form, then the Contractor shall be required to keep the policy in force, or purchase 
"tail" coverage, for a minimum of 3 years after the termination of this contract. 

5. Additional Insured: Commercial General Liability and Motor Vehicle Liability, as described 
above, shall include an endorsement stating that the following shall be Additional Insured.,: The City of Pontiac 
and Alfred Benesch and Company, all elected and appointed officials, all employees and volunteers, all boards, 
commissions, and/or authorities and board members, including employees and volunteers . It is understood and 
agreed by naming The City of Pontiac as additional insured, coverage afforded is considered to be primary and 
any other insurance The City of Pontiac may have in effect shall be considered secondary and/or excess. 

6. Cancellation Notice: All policies, as described above, shall include an endorsement stating that 
is it understood and agreed Thirty (30) days, Ten (10) days for non-payment of premium, Advance Written Notice 
of Cancellation, Non-Renewal, Reduction, and/or Material Change shall be sent to: City Administrator for the 
City of Pontiac. 

7. Proof of Insurance Coverage: The Contractor shall provide the City of Pontiac at the time that 
the contracts are returned by him/her for execution, a Certificate of Insurance as well as the required · 

15 



endorsements. In lieu of required endorsements, if applicable, a copy of the policy sections where coverage is 
provided for additional insured and cancellation notice would be acceptable. Copies or certified copies of all 
policies mentioned above shall be furnished, if so requested. 

8. Expiration of Policies If any of the above coverages expire during the term of this contract, the 
Contractor shall deliver renewal certificates and/or policies to City of Pontiac at least ten (10) days prior to the 
expiration date. 

3. INDEMNIFICATION CLAUSE 

To the extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall indemnify and save harmless the City of Pontiac for and 
from all claims, demands, payments, suits, actions, recoveries, and judgments; of every name and description, 
brought or recovered against them orto property received or sustained by any person or persons whomsoever 
by reason of any action or omission of the said Contractor, his agents, servants, or his Contractors in the 
performance of said Work, or by or in consequence of any negligence or carelessness in connection with the 
same or on account of the death of or injuries to persons who shall be engaged in or about the work to be 
performed under this Contract; and on account of liability or obligation imposed directly or indirectly upon the 
City of Pontiac by reasons of any law of the State or the United States, now existing or which shall hereafter be 
enacted, imposing any liability or obligation, or providing for compensation to any person or persons on 
account of or arising from the death of, or injuries to employees. Said Contractor shall pay, settle, compromise 
and procure the discharge of any and all such claims and all such losses, damages, expenses, liabilities, and 
obligations, and shall defend at his own cost and expense any and all claims, demands, suits and actions made 
or brought against the City of Pontiac, and all Additional Named Assured, for or upon any such claim. In case 
th~ said Contractor shall fail, neglect, or refuse to comply with any of the provisions of this paragraph, the City 
of Pontiac may, in order to protect itself, and all Additional Named Assured, from liability, defend any such 
claim, demand, suits or action and pay, settle, compromise, and procure the discharge thereof, in which case 
the said Contractor shall repay the City of Pontiac any and all such loss, damage and expense, including 
attorney's fees paid, suffered or incurred by the City of Pontiac, and all Additional Named Assured, in so doing. 
So much of the monies due, or to become due, to said Contractor under this agreement as shall be deemed 
necessary by the City of Pontiac, shall or may be retained by the City of Pontiac until every and all such claims, 
demands, suits, actions, recoveries, Judgments, liabilities and obligations have been settled and discharged and 
evidence to that effect furnished the City of Pontiac, or the City of Pontiac may collect the same in whole or in 
part in any lawful manner from said Contractor. The Contractor shall provide adequate insurance until his work 
is completed, with a reasonable insurance company which meets with the approval of the City of Pontiac, 
covering liability to the public for loss resulting from injury to persons or damage to property arising out of or 
caused by his operations, acts, or omissions, or those of his subcontractors, agents, or employees in procuring 
work for the City of Pontiac. Such insurance coverage shall be in such amounts as are provided in public 
liability and property damage section herein, provided, however, that such insurance coverage shall include an 
endorsement providing that the contractual exclusion shall be removed or in the alternative, contractual 
insurance shall be afforded. If the former, such endorsement shall contain specific language as follows: 

"It is hereby agreed that the contractual exclusion does not apply to the contract entered into between the 
insured and the City of Pontiac, and each Additional Named Assured as their interest may appear for the 
project work. Such insurance coverage shall also contain an endorsement guaranteeing that thirty (30) days' 
notice to the City of Pontiac and each Additional Named Assured, shall be given In writing prior to the 
cancellation of, or change in any such insurance." 

16 



4.EXTRAS 

No claim for extra compensation because of either decrease or increase in quantities will be allowed. 
Contractor and Owner mutually agree that in the event the Contractor is to perform services beyond, or at 
variance with the Scope and total price of this Contract, such services must be mutually agreed to, in advance, 
in writing, with agreed upon price included. Accordingly, claims for the payment of Extra Services must be 
substantiated by the Contractor with a written order signed by Owner or his authorized agent. 

5. EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS 

The Contractor must submit Emergency (24 Hours) phone numbers on the company letterhead when 
submitting contracts. 

6. INCLUDED WORI< 

All items of work noted on the Plans or in the Specifications that are not specifically noted in the bid, shall be 
considered as included with the contract and shall be complet'ed at no extra cost to the Owner. 

7, SUB-CONTRACTS 

The Contractor shall not execute an Agreement with any Sub-Contractor or sub-subcontractor or permit any 
sub-subcontractor to perform any work included in this Contract without the prior written consent of Owner, 

Certified By: ____________ _ 

Its: _______________ _ 

17 



APPENDIX E - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY REQUIREMENTS 
STANDARD FEDERAL EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS (EXECUTIVE ORDER 11246) 

a) The equal opportunity clause published at 41 CFR 60-1.4(a) of this chapter is required to be included 
in, and is part of, all nonexempt Federal contracts anu subcontracts, including construction contracts 
and subcontracts. The equal opportunity clause published at 41 CFR 60-1.4(b) is required to be 
included in, and Is a part of, all nonexempt federally assisted construction contracts and subcontracts. 

· In addition to the clauses described above, all Federal contracting officers, all applicants and all non
construction contractors, as applicable, shall include the specifications set forth In this section in all 
Federal and federally assisted construction contracts in excess of $10,000 to be performed in 
geographical areas designated by the Director pursuant to Sec. 60-4.6 of this part and in construction 
subcontracts in excess of $10,000 necessary in whole or in part to the performance of non
construction Federal contracts and subcontracts covered under the Executive order. 

Standard Federal Equal Employment Opportunity Construction Contract Specifications (Executive Order 11246) 

1. As used in these specifications: 

a. "Covered area" means the geographical area described in the solicitation from which this contract 
resulted; 

b. "Director" means Director, Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, United States 
Department of Labor, or any person to whom the Director delegates authority; 

c. "Employer identification number" means the Federal Social Security number used on the Employer's 
Quarterly Federal Tax Return, U.S. Treasury Department Form 941. 

d. "Minority" includes: 

(i) Black (all persons having origins in any of the Black African racial groups not of Hispanic origin); 

(ii) Hispanic (all persons of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American or other Spanish 
Culture or origin, regardless of race); 

(iii) Asian and Pacific Islander (all persons having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, 
Southeast Asia, the Indian Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands); and 

(iv) American Indian or Alaskan Native (all persons having origins in any of the original peoples of 
North America and maintaining identifiable tribal affiliations through membership and 
participation or community identification). 

2. Whenever the Contractor, or any Subcontractor at any tier, subcontracts a portion of the work 
involving any construction trade, it shall physically include in each subcontract in excess of $10,000 the 
provisions of these specifications and the Notice which contains the applicable goals for minority and 
female participation and which is set forth In the solicitations from which this contract resulted, 

3. If the Contractor is participating (pursuant to 41 CFR 60-4.5) in a Hometown Plan approved by the ~.S. 
Depa1tment of Labor in the covered area either individually or through an association, its affirmative 
action obligations on all work in the Plan area (including goals and timetables) shall be in accordance 

18 



with that Plan for those trades which have unions participating in the Plan. Contractors must be able 
to demonstrate their participation in and compliance with the proyisions of any such Hometown Plan. 
Each Contractor or Subcontractor participating in an approved Plan is individually required to comply 
with its obligations under the EEO clause, and to make a good faith effort to achieve each goal under 
the Plan in each trade in which it has employees. The overall good faith performance by other 
Contractors or Subcontractors toward a goal in an approved Plan does not excuse any covered 
Contractor's or Subcontractor's failure to take good faith efforts to achieve the Plan goals and 
timetables. 

4. The Contractor shall implement the specific affirmative action standards provided In paragraphs 7 a 
through p of these specifications. The goals set forth in the solicitation from which this contract 
resulted are expressed as percentages of the total hours of employment and training ofminority and 
female utilization the Contractor should reasonably be able to achieve in each construction trade in 
which it has employees in the covered area. Covered Construction contractors performing 
construction work in geographical areas where they do not have a Federal or federally assisted 
construction contract shall apply the minority and female goals established for the geographical area 
where the work is being performed. Goals are published periodically in the Federal Register in notice 
form, and such notices may be obtained from any Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs 
office or from Federal procurement contracting officers. The Contractor is expected to make 
substantially uniform progress in meeting Its goals in each craft during the period specified. 

5. Neither the provisions of any collective bargaining agreement, nor the failure by a union with whom 
the Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement, to refer either minorities or women shall excuse 
the Contractor's obligations under these specifications, Executive Order 11246, nor the regulations 
promulgated pursuant thereto. 

6. In order for the nonworking training hours of apprentices and trainees to be counted in meeting the 
goals, such apprentices and trainees must be employed by the Contractor during the training period, 
and the Contractor must have made a commitment to employ the apprentices and trainees at the 
completion of their training, subject to the availability of employment opportunities. Trainees must be 
trained pursuant to training programs approved by the U.S. Department of Labor. 

7. The Contractor shall take specific affirmative actions to ensure equal employment opportunity. The 
evaluation of the Contractor's compliance with these specifications shall be based upon its effort to 
achieve maximum results from its actions. The Contractor shall document these efforts fully, and shall 
implement affirmative action steps at least as extensive as the following: 

a. Ensure and maintain a working environment free of harassment, intimidation, and coercion at all sites, 
and in all facilities at which the Contractor's employees are assigned to work. The Contractor, where 
possible, will assign two or more women to each construction project. The Contractor shall specifically 
ensure that all foremen, superintendents, and other on-site supervisory personnel are aware of and 
carry out the Contractor's obligation to maintain such a working environment, with specific attention 
to minority or female individuals working at such sites or in such facilities. 

b. Establish and maintain a current list of minority and female recruitment sources, provide written 
notification to minority and female recruitment sources and to community organizations when the 
Contractor or its unions have employment opportunities _available, and maintain a record of the 
organizations' responses. 

19 



c. Maintain a current file of the names, addresses and telephone numbers of each minority and female 
off-the-street applic_ant and minority or female referral from a union, a recruitment source or 
community organization and of what action was taken with respect to each such individual. If.such 
individual was sent to the union hiring hall for referral and was not referred back to the Contractor by 
the union or, if referred, not employed by the Contractor, this shall be documented in the file with the 
reason therefor, along with whatever additional actions the Contractor may have taken. 

d. Provide immediate written notification to'the Director when the union or unions with which the 
Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement has not referred to the Contractor a minority person 
or woman sent by the Contractor, or when the Contractor has other information that the union 
referral process has impeded the Contractor's efforts to meet its obligations. 

e. Develop on-the-job training opportunities and/or participate in training programs for the area which 
expressly include minorities and women, including upgrading programs and apprenticeship and trainee 
programs relevant to the Contractor's employment needs, especially those programs funded or 
approved by the Department of Labor. The Contractor shall provide notice of these programs to the 
sources compiled under 7b above. 

f. Disseminate the Contractor's EEO policy by providing notice of the policy to unions and training 
programs and requesting their cooperation In assisting the Contractor in meeting its EEO obligations; 
by including it in any policy manual and collective bargaining agreement; by publicizing it in the 
company newspaper, annual report, etc.; by specific review of the policy with all management 
personnel and with all minority and female employees at least once a year; and by posting the 
company EEO policy on bulletin boards accessible to all employees at each location where construction 
work is performed. 

g. Review, at least annually, the company's EEO policy and affirmative action obligations under these 
specifications with all employees having any responsibility for hiring, assignment, layoff, termination or 
other employment decisions Including specific review of these items with onsite supervisory personnel 
such as Superintendents, General Foremen, etc., prior to the initiation of construction work at any job 
site, A written record shall be made and maintained identifying the time and place of these meetings, 
persons attending, subject matter discussed, and disposition of the subject matter. 

h. Disseminate the Contractor's EEO policy externally by including it in any advertising in the news media, 
specifically including minority and female news media, and providing written notification to and 
discussing the Contractor's EEO policy with other Contractors and Subcontractors with whom the 
Contractor does or anticipates doing business. 

i. Direct its recruitment efforts, both oral and written, to minority, female and community organizations, 
to schools with minority and female students and to minority and female recruitment and training 
organizations serving the Contractor's recruitment area and employment needs. Not later than one 
month prior to the date for the acceptance o'f applications for apprenticeship or other training by any 
recruitment source, the Contractor shall send written notification to organizations such as the above, 
describing the openings, screening procedures, and tests to be used in the selection process. 

j. Encourage present minority and female employees to recruit other minority persons and women and, 
where reasonable, provide after school, summer and vacation employment to minority and female 
youth both on the site and in other areas of a (::ontractor's work force. 

20 



k. Validate all tests and other selection requirements where there is an obligation to do so under 41 CFR 
Part 60-3. 

I. Conduct, at least annually, an inventory and evaluation at least of all minority and female personnel 
for promotional opportunities and encourage these employees to seek or to prepare for, through 
appropriate training, etc., such opportunities. 

m. Ensure that seniority practices, job classifications, work assignments and other personnel practices, do 
not have-\1!-tliscriminatory effect by continually monitoring all personnel and employment related 
activities to ensure that the EEO policy and the Contractor's obligations under these specifications are 
being carried out. 

n. Ensure that all facilities and company activities are nonsegregated except that separate or single-user 
toilet and necessary changing facilities shall be provided to assure privacy between the sexes. 

o. Document and maintain a record of all solicitations of offers for subcontracts from minority and 
female construction contractors and suppliers, including circulation of solicitations to minority and 
female contractor associations and other business associations. 

p. Conduct a review, at least annually, of all supervisors' adherence to and performance under the 
Contractor's EEO policies and affirmative action obligations. 

8. Contractors are encouraged to participate in voluntary associations which assist in fulfilling one or 
more of their affirmative action obligations (7a through p). The efforts of a contr;:ictor association, joint 
contractor-union, contractor-community, or other similar group of which the contractor is a member 
and participant, may be asserted as fulfilling any one or more of Its obligations under 7a through p of 
these Specifications provided that the contractor actively participates in the group, makes every effort 
to assure that the group has a positive impact on the employment of minorities and women in the 
industry, ensures that the concrete benefits of the program are reflected in the Contractor's minority 
and female workforce participation, makes a good faith effort to meet its individual goals and 
timetables, and can provide access to documentation which demonstrates the effectiveness of actions 
taken on behalf of the Contractor. The obligation to comply, however, is the Contractor's and failure of 
such a group to fulfill an obligation shall not be a defense for the Contractor's noncompliance. 

9. A single goal for minorities and a separate single goal for women have been established. The 
Contractor, however, is required to provide equal employment opportunity and to take affirmative 
action for all minority groups, both male and female, and all women, both minority and non-minority. 
Consequently, the Contractor may be in violation of the Executive Order if a particular group is 
employed in a substantially disparate manner (for example, even though the Contractor has achieved 
its goals for women generally, the Contractor may be in violation of the Executive Order if a specific 
minority group of women is underutilized). 

10. The Contractor shall not use the goals and timetables or affirmative action standards to discriminate 
against any person because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. 

11. The Contractor shall not enter into any Subcontract with any person or firm debarred from 
Government contr;:icts pursuant to Executive Order 11246. 

12. The Contractor shall carry out such sanctions and penalties for violation of these specifications and of 
the Equal Opportunity Clause, including suspension, termination and cancellation of existing 

21 



subcontracts as may be imposed or ordered pursuant to Executive Order 11246, as amended, and its 
implementing regulations, by the Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs. Any Contractor 
who fails to carry out such sanctions and penalties shall be in violation of these specifications and 
Executive Order 11246, as amended, 

13. The Contractor, in fulfilling its obligations under these specifications, shall implement specific 
affirmative action steps, at ~east as extensive as those standards prescribed in paragraph 7 of these 
specifications, so as to achieve maximum results from its efforts to ensure equal employment 
opportunity, If the Contractor fails to comply with the requirements of the Executive Order, the 
implementing regulations, or these specifications, the Director shall proceed in accordance with 41 
CFR 60-4,8. 

14: The Contractor shall designate a responsible official to monitor all employment related activity to 
ensure that the company EEO policy Is being carried out, to submit reports relating to the provisions 
hereof as may be required by the Government and to keep records. Records shall at least include for 
each employee the name, address, telephone numbers, construction trade, union affiliation if any, 
employee identification number when assigned, social security number, race, sex, status (e.g., 
mechanic, apprentice trainee, helper, or laborer), dates of changes In status, hours worked per week in 
the indicated trade, rate of pay, and locations at which the work was performed. Records shall be 
maintained in an easily understandable and retrievable form; however, to the degree that existing 
records satisfy this requirement, contractors shall not be required to maintain separate records. 

15. Nothing herein provided shall be construed as a limitation upon the application of other laws which 
establish different standards of compliance or upon the application of requirements for the hiring of 
local or other area residents (e.g., those under the Public Works Employment Act of 1977 and the 
Community Development Block Grant Program). 

o The notice set forth in 41 CFR 60-4.2 and the specifications set forth in 41 CFR 60-4,3 replace the New 
Form for Federal Equal Employment Opportunity Bid Conditions for Federal and Federally Assisted 
Construction published at 41 FR 32482 and commonly known as the Model Federal EEO Bid 
Conditions, and the New Form shall not be used after the regulations in 41 CFR Part 60-4 become 
effective. (43 FR 49254, Oct. 20, 1978; 43 FR 51401, Nov. 3, 1978, as amended at 45 FR 65978, Oct. 3, 
1980) 

22 



Additional Document not included with RFP·: 

ATTACHMENT A: MOOT Unique Specifications 

(91 pages) 

ATTACHMENT B: Crack Sealing Project Map 

(identifying roadways to be crack sealed) 

(1 page-large format) 

:)3 



ADDENDUM NO. 1 
TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR 

2019 CRACK SEALING PROGRAM· SERVICES 

The following modifications are to be incorporated into the request for proposals and contract documents 
for the above referenced project: 

Changes to the Documents: The submission date is changed. 

-COVERPAGE (Page 1) 

Due Date: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 

-NOTICE TO RESPONDENTS (Page 3) 

Sealed bids will be received at the City of Pontiac Clerk's Office at 47450 Woodward Avenue, 1st Floor, Pontiac, Ml 
48342 plainly marked with "2019 Crack Sealing Program" until 2:00 p.m. EDT, TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2019@ 
2:00 PM, at which time they will be publicly opened. 

-NOTICE TO RESPONDENTS (Page 4) 

REQUEST FOR BID POSTED: JANUARY 30, 2019 

PRE-BID MEETING: WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 06, 2019 at 10:00 AM 
BIDS DUE: TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2019 at 2:00 PM EDT 

NUMBER OF COPIES TO SUBMIT: TWO (2), one original and one copy 

-VIII. SUBMISSIONS (Page 8) 

All submissions (and original and one copy) must be hand delivered or mailed in a sealed envelope (NOTE: 

Electronic or faxed submissions will not be accepted) with 112019 Crack Sealing Program" clearly marked on 

the front to by Tuesday, February 19, 2019 at 2:00 P.M. EDT to the following: 

City of Pontiac Clerk's Office, 47450 Woodward Avenue, 1st floor, Pontiac, Ml 48342 

All other terms and conditions of the remaining Request for Proposals remain the same. 

Michelle McKenzie 

Purchasing Agent 

City of Pontiac 
MMcKenzie@pontiac.mi.us 

Phone:248-758-3120 



ADD"ENDUM NO. 2 
TO-:IHE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR 

2019 CRACK SEALING PROGRAM SERVICES 

The following modifications are-to be incorporated into the request for proposals and contract documents 
for the above referenced project: 

Changes to the Documents: 

The pre-bid meeting date is changed. 

-NOTICE TO RESPONDEN.TS (Page 3) 

A MANDATORY pre-bid meeting will be held at Pontiac City Hall 1st Floor, Shrine Room, 47450 Woodward Ave., 
Pontiac, Ml, 48342, on Wednesday, February 13, 2019 at 10:00 AM EDT. The proposal and contract requirements 
will be discussed at said meeting and it is mandatory that all bidders attend. 

-NOTICE TO RESPONDENTS (Page 4) 

REQUEST FOR BID POSTED: JANUARY 30, 2019 
PRE-BID MEETING: WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2019 at 10:00 AM 
BIDS DUE: TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2019 at 2:00 PM EDT 
NUMBER OF COPIES TO SUBMIT: TWO (2), one original and one copy 

City of Pontiac Clerk's Office, 47450 Woodward Avenue, 1stfloor, Pontiac, Ml 48342 

All other terms and conditions of the remaining Request for Proposals remain the same. 

Michelle McKenzie 

Purchasing Agent 
City of Pontiac 
MMcKenzie@pontiac.mi.us 

Phone:248-758-3120 



.,. 

ADDENDUM NO, 3 
TO THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR 

2019 CRACK SEALING PROGRAM SERVICES 

The following modifications are to be incorporated Jnto the request for proposals and contract 
documents for the above referenced project: 

Changes to the Documents: 

The MDOT Qualifications Requirements have changed. 
• ADVERTISEMENT (Page 1) 

A total of 34.1 lane miles are proposed to be sealed using the MOOT "Overhand Crack Fill, 
lane" pay item . 

- IV, REQUEST (Page 5) 
MDOT Prequalificatlon requirements: The Contractor or Sub-Contractor performing the work Is not 
required to be MOOT Prequalified_ However, the statement of qualifications, with the information listed 
below, ls still required for contract evaluation. 

PROGRESS CLAUSE, a. General (Page 25) 
. Paragraph S 
The Intent of this project Is to start work beginnlng In March 2019 and complete the work by June 2019. 
Work may be extended to November 2019, as approved by the Engineer_ In no case, shall any wort be 
commenced prior to receipt of formal Notice of Award by the City. 

- Paragraph 7 
The Contractor shall attend regular comtruction progress meetings throughout the duration of 
construction and shall provide updates to the Engineer that shall include work completed to date. The 
meetlngs will be agreed upon and scheduled at the preconstructlon meeting. The Engineer will arrange 
tht day, time, place and Interval for the progress meetings. An outlook for upcoming work, and any 
necessarv updates regarding the Milestone dates ldentlfied herein. 

PROGRE<;S CLAUSE, b. Milestones (Page 26) 
All segments of roadway for HMA crack treatments Included in the Contractor's bid must be completed 
on or before November 2019, and all the roads must be approved for traffic by the engin.€er. 

City of Pontiac Clerk's Office, 47450 Woodward Avenue, 1,t floor, Pontiac·, Ml 48342 

All other terms and conditions of the remaining Request for Proposals remain the same_ 

Michelle McKenzie 
Purchasing Agent 
City of Pontiac 
MMcKenzie@pontiac.ml.us 
Phone:248·758-3120 





Garland Do le 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Mayor Deirdre Waterman 
Friday, March 15, 2019 9:00 AM 
Garland Doyle 
Jane Bais-DiSessa 
Agenda Item for March 19 Council meeting: Letter to accompany Communication from 
Mayor to Council 

Dear Council President, Pro Tern and City Councilpersons, 

I am writing this communication to address the Resolution that you passed March 12, 2019 requesting that 
City Attorney Chubb be replaced as the attorney assigned to attend our City Council meetings. 
In an effort to work co-operatively with Council, I have drafted this letter to communicate with Couoocil on 
what the options are open for consideration. To start though, I would like to just make sure that we all 
understand that, although Council's action was passed as a Resolution, it is still a request inconsistent with the 
Charter and, as such, is not binding and has no rule of law. The City Charter clearly leaves the appoiontment of 
a City Attorney to the authority of the Mayor, and the Charter is the will of the people. 

Please note that it was Council's choice to have a City Attorney present at all Council meetings, which was 
done by Resolution. to repeat, the choice of having a City Attorney is Council's; the decision of who the City 
Attorney is, by the charter, is the Mayor's 
Given all that, I'd like to explore the options with you: 
1. Replacing Attorney Chubb with another attorney we would have to hire. To consider that, first I would like 
to understand what objections you have about Attorney Chubb that you wouldn't have with another attorney. 
Councilwoman Miller, in 2 consecutive Council meetings, protested that Attorney Chubb "should be 
disbarred." However, I don't understand the reasoning behind that and would like you to supply me with any 
facts or opinions he has given that would warrant such criticism. 

2. The second option would be to deploy Ms. Monique Sharpe, who is a licensed attorney, in the position for 
which she was given the 50% raise 
last year as the Legislative Auditor. She was given the salary, can't you now get her to do the work? Ms. 
Sharpe is a licensed attorney that reports to Council and has been acting in that position since July of 2018. 
Therefore, the Council may decide to simply have her present in lieu of the City Attorney during Council 
meetings. 

Finally, I must note that I witnessed no actual "breakdown of the attorney-client relationship" with City 
Attorney Chubb as asserted by Council. To the extent that this Council feels restricted by the accurate legal 
advice he provided, it is likely that this Council will continue to be dissatisfied with further accurate legal 
advice it is provided even if another attorney is appointed. The law, after all, is the law. 

Dr. Deirdre Waterman 
Mayor City of Pontiac 
Appointments - (248) 758-3133 
Direct Dial - (2480 758-3181 
City Website: http://www.pontiac.mi.us 
https://www.facebook.com/pontiacm ayor / 

1 




